## liso Available on **amazon** Mps://scholartechpress.ccave ila s 2 New I 7



Our Other Publications for BBA, B.Com (H)

te Finansial Accounting

| Dr. M | lonil | ka T | ushi | ir Bo | hra |
|-------|-------|------|------|-------|-----|
|       |       | a N  |      |       |     |

Dr. Monika Tushir Bohra Isha Narula

Þ

9/7 2938/20010 00000

2412140166

#### Our Other Publications for BBA\_B\_C

|   | HOI BBA, B.Com (H)                         |
|---|--|
| Introduction to Financial Accounting                  | J. R. Monga                                |
| Topics in Corporate Accounting                        | J. R. Monga, Raj Bahadur                   |
| Business Mathematics                                  | J. K. Thukral                              |
| Training and Development                              | Monika Tushir, Isha Narula                 |
| Business Analytics                                    | Himani Gupta                               |
| Business Research Methodology                         | S.L. Gupta, Hitesh Gupta                   |
| Entrepreneurial Mindset                               | Monika Tushir, Isha Narula                 |
| Business Economics                                    | D. D. Chaturvedi                           |
| Computer Applications                                 | Sushila Madan                              |
| Business Law  |  |
| <ul> <li>Essential Business Communication</li> </ul>  | Rajni Jagota                               |
| Marketing Management                                  | C. B. Gupta                                |
|   | C. B. Gupta, Pooja Jain,<br>Neha Singhal   |
| <ul> <li>Human Resource Management</li> </ul>         | C B Curto Course ou                        |
| Business Ethics & Corporate Social Respor             | n m She Hin.                               |
| <ul> <li>Business Studies</li> </ul>                  | C. B. Gupta<br>C. B. Gupta                 |
| • E-Commerce  | Sushila Madan                              |
| <ul> <li>Business Environment</li> </ul>              | D. D. Chaturvedi                           |
| <ul> <li>International Business Management</li> </ul> |  |
| <ul> <li>Services Marketing</li> </ul>                | C. B. Gupta                                |
| <ul> <li>Management Accounting</li> </ul>             | S. L. Gupta<br>J. R. Monga, A. K. Malhotra |
| <ul> <li>Information Systems Management</li> </ul>    |  |
| Database Management System                            | Sushila Madan                              |
| <ul> <li>Financial Management</li> </ul>              | Sushila Madan                              |
| Indian Economy  | Preeti Singh                               |
| <ul> <li>Principles of Marketing</li> </ul>           | D. D. Chaturvedi                           |
| Environmental Science                                 | Pooja Jain, Neha Singhal                   |
|   | D. D. Chaturvedi, Anuradha Jain,           |
| Entreprenurship Development                           | Rajeshwari Malik, Anju Bharti              |
| Project Management                                    |  |
| Sales and Distribution Management                     | Isha Narula                                |
| Digital Marketing                                     | S.L. Gupta                                 |
|   | S.L. Gupta, Lokesh Jindal,                 |
|   | A. Srivastava, P. Kiran                    |



₹ 515.00

ISBN 978-93-91720-11-7

**F**T ntepreneu MUMME HANNINGE IN 622 Millioners 

CHOLAR

Monika Tushir Bohra Parul Manchanda

# Entrepreneurial Mindset

Also Available on amazon https://scholartechpress.ccavenue.com

For Students of BBA (Paper Code 113), Semester - I and B.Com Hons. (Paper Code BCOM 217) G.G.S. IP University, Delhi

Dr. Monika Tushir Bohra · Dr. Parul Manchanda

# Income Tax Law and Practice (Assessment Year 2022-23)

#### Dr. Monika Tushir Bohra

Associate Professor Department of Business Administration Maharaja Surajmal Institute Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University Delhi

~ ~



Isp

WZ 61/8A, Vashisth Park, Pankha Road, New Delhi-110046

#### Income Tax Law and Practice (Assessment Year 2022-23) © Dr. Monika Tushir Bohra

Neither Publisher nor its authors shall be responsible for any errors, omissions or damage arising out of this information. All rights are reserved. No part of this book may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means or stored in database or retrieval system, without the prior written permission of the publisher.

ISBN: 978-93-94336-10-0

First Edition: 2022-23

#### Published by:

## JSR PUBLISHING HOUSE LLP

Corporate Office: WZ-61/8A, Vashisth Park Pankha Road, New Delhi-110 046 Ph.: 011-47581317, +91-9821497910 E-mail: sales@jsrfg.in | Website: http://www.jsrpublishing.in

#### Also at:

Sujata Auditorium, Russian Complex, P.T.S. N.T.P.C., Kahalgaon, Bhagalpur-813214

Typeset by: Mohd. Anwar Alam



We can publish your book.



We have published 150+ books

Next book can be yours 1

#### **LEADING THE FUTURE:**

PROGRESSIVE APPROACHES TO MODERN MANAGEMENT



Devinder Singh Hooda Jasbir Singh Namita Dixit Priyanka Shirish Shinde Santosh D Bendigeri

#### LEADING THE FUTURE: PROGRESSIVE APPROACHES TO MODERN MANAGEMENT

Devinder Singh Hooda, Dr. Jasbir Singh, Dr Namita Dixit, Prof. Priyanka Shirish Shinde and Santosh D Bendigeri

#### FORMAT

Paperback and e-book

**ISBN** 978-93-93810-89-2

PAGES 117 pages

**PRICE** Rs. 1000/- (\$80)



(pdf/leading-the-future-progressive-

approaches-to-modern-management.pdf)

#### **ABOUT THE EDITORS**



**Devinder Singh Hooda (Ph.D),** is faculty in Economics at Indira Gandhi University, Meerpur- Rewari (Haryana) India. He did his Ph.D degree in Economics from MDU Rohtak. Previously, he taught at Satyawati College (Eve), University of Delhi and Maharshi Dayanand University, Rohtak. He has an enriched teaching experience of 15 years to his credit in the area of microeconomics, international economics and public finance & policies. He

has published more than 30 research papers in peer reviewed national and international journals of repute. He has presented more than 45 research papers in national and international international conferences/seminars. Two doctoral degree and five M.Phil have been successfully awarded under his supervision.

#### We can publish your book.

He has participated in more than ten workshops/ FDPs/ refresher courses etc. Dr. Hooda successfully organized more than five conferences and workshops. His interest area of research is gender budgeting, public economics & policies and Issues in international economics. Recently he is working on Indian pharmaceutical industry and competitiveness. He has published 2 books, the one is 'Management of Commercial Banks' and the other is Gender Responsive Budgeting in India-Impact, Challenges and Future Directions. He has been the member of various academic and administrative bodies at IGU like member of Academic Council, University court member and CPC etc. Presently, he is the member of the Board of Post Graduate Studies & Research in Economics and member of Departmental Research Advisory Committee and IQAC/NAAC coordinator of Department. He is the life member of economic and professional bodies like Indian Economic Association, Indian Political Economy Association, Indian Health Economics & Policy Association, Society for Pathways to Sustainability.



**Dr. Jasbir Singh,** is an eminent scholar in the field of Economics and Money & Banking. He (Associate Prof. (Dy. Director) in Maharaja Surajmal Institute under IP university) is M.A Economics (specialization in Money and Banking), M. A Rural Development, MBA in IBM, M Phil in Eco. Ph D in Eco (in Banking), from M. D. University, UGC/NET qualified and 23 years teaching experience in MDU as well as IP university. He has published more than 100

research papers in Scopus, ABDC, UGC Care, national and international journals. He has presented more than 30 research papers in various national and international conferences.

He has attended more than 40 national and international seminar and conferences as like IIT Roorkee. He is Editor in- Chief of the African Journal on Economic and Development Polices (AJEDP) and Member of Editorial Board in Journal: International Invention Journal of Arts and Social Sciences (IIJASS), and in Journal: Comprehensive Research Journal of Management and Business Studies (CRJMBS). More than 13 students have completed their M. Phil and more than 10 students their Ph. D under his supervision. Four books have published.



**Dr Namita Dixit,** is a prolific academician and researcher. She completed her PhD (International Business) from Lucknow University in the year 2004. She has a rich experience of over 22 years in the industry, including four years in corporate – Xerox Corporation, USA, where she worked in strategy building for startups, NGOs, Institution Building, Accreditation Committee and Administration. She has presented research papers at various international

and national conferences. She has published her research work in various journals, magazines and proceedings of repute. She has organized various International Conferences, Business Summits and Symposiums for various institutes.

Spearheading the International Business specialization, she collaborated with several universities and institutes in the US, Europe and the Middle East like IDBAC Business School



## INNOVATIVE EDUCATIONAL APPORACHES: CHARTING A PATH AHEAD

DR. HERAMB NAYAK DR. SUMITA KUKREJA DR. ANUPAMA SHARMA SEEMA

## Innovative Educational Approaches: Charting a Path Ahead



India | UAE | Nigeria | Uzbekistan | Montenegro | Iraq | Egypt | Thailand | Uganda | Philippines | Indonesia

www.parabpublications.com

## Innovative Educational Approaches: Charting a Path Ahead

Edited By:

**Dr. Heramb Nayak** 

Associate Professor, Department of Business Administration Maharaja Surajmal Institute Affiliated to GGSIP University, New Delhi

#### Dr. Sumita Kukreja

Associate Professor, Department of Business Administration Maharaja Surajmal Institute Affiliated to GGSIP University, New Delhi

#### Dr. Anupma Sharma

Assistant Professor, Department of Business Administration Maharaja Surajmal Institute Affiliated to GGSIP University, New Delhi

#### Seema

Trained Graduate Teacher (TGT) Government Sarvodaya Kanya Vidyalaya, Mohan Garden-1618063 Mohan Garden New Delhi-110059 Copyright 2023 by Dr. Heramb Nayak, Dr. Sumita Kukreja, Dr. Anupma Sharma and Seema

First Impression: September 2023

Innovative Educational Approaches: Charting a Path Ahead

#### ISBN: 978-81-19585-19-9

#### Rs. 1000/- (\$80)

No part of the book may be printed, copied, stored, retrieved, duplicated and reproduced in any form without the written permission of the editor/publisher.

#### DISCLAIMER

Information contained in this book has been published by Parab Publications and has been obtained by the editors from sources believed to be reliable and correct to the best of their knowledge. The author is solely responsible for the contents of the articles compiled in this book. Responsibility of authenticity of the work or the concepts/views presented by the author through this book shall lie with the author and the publisher has no role or claim or any responsibility in this regard. Errors, if any, are purely unintentional and readers are requested to communicate such error to the author to avoid discrepancies in future.

Published by: Parab Publications



DR. SEEMA SHOKEEN DR. POOJA SINGH AANCHAL DABAS



## Entrepreneurship Development O Dr. Seema Shokeen, Dr. Pooja Singh & Aanchal Dabas

Neither Publisher nor its authors shall be responsible for any errors, omissions or damage arising out of this information. All rights are reserved. No part of this book may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means or stored in database or retrieval system, without the prior written permission of the publisher.

ISBN: 978-93-94336-18-6

First Edition: 2023-24

#### Published by:

#### JSR PUBLISHING HOUSE LLP

Corporate Office: WZ-61/8A, Vashisth Park Pankha Road, New Delhi-110 046 Ph.: 011-47581317, +91-9821497910 E-mail: sales@jsrfg.in | Website: http://www.jsrpublishing.in

#### Also at:

Sujata Auditorium, Russian Complex, P.T.S. N.T.P.C., Kahalgaon, Bhagalpur-813214

Typeset by: Mohd. Anwar Alam Printed in: New Delhi

# RECENT TRENDS, TECHNIQUES & APPLICATION OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENC AND MACHINE LEARNING

Dr. Anusha Ampavathi Mr. Ravinder Singh Kajal Dr Vijay Kumar Salvia



#### **Author's Profile**



Dr. Anusha Ampavathi is an Assistant Professor in the Artificial Intelligence Department a Vidya Jyoti Institute of Technology Hyderabad, India. Holding a Ph.D. in Computer Scienc from Koneru Lakshmaiah Education Foundation, she brings a deep understanding of the field and combines it with a passion for teaching and research. She has published several paper in reputed journals and conferences. Her areas of interest include Machine Learning and Dat Mining predominantly in the field of Medical Image Processing. She has over a decade of experience in teaching undergraduate and graduate courses in computer science



Mr. Ravinder Singh Kajal is an Assistant Professor, in the Department of Compute Applications at Maharaja Surajmal Institure, Janakpuri, New Delhi, he has a versati experience and erudite scholar in his own field. His association in the field of Information Technology is a testimony of his fruitful and ongoing journey since 1999, he has more than 23 years of experience of teaching in various organizations like MDU, Rohtak, IGNOU, Dell and since 2007 at MSI, New Delhi. He is graduated as B.Sc. in Electronics Degree from MD Masters in Electronics from Kurukshetra University and MCA from GJU and M.Phil. from CDL He has published and presented more than 15 research papers in various referre International and National Journals/Conferences in Singapore, Dubai, Thailand and Malays and he Reviewer in one of prominent journal of Singapore. His interest area includes IO Cloud Computing, Artificial Intelligence, Machine Learning, Cyber security etc.



Dr Vijay Kumar Salvia, Scientist and Educationist has 24 years of experience in Academi , Industrial Research, Innovation, Start Up,Self-Employment and Employment. He has serv as Presidential Advisor equivalent to Director General ( to Chancellor, Pro Chancellor, VC, P VC), Director, Dean, Principal and Professor of various universities and institutions international and national level. Dr. Salvia has above 101 patents granted & published IOT, ML, AI, M2M, Robotics, Electronics, Telecommunication, Signal, RF, Data Sciend Analysis Sensor Etc. He has 400 awards and paper published international and nation level. He has guided 16 PhD Students. Completed more than 40 research consultancy a projects. Dr. Vijay holds numerous Academic Qualification as Post Doctorate from Ec Canada, Doctorate from ECE United Kingdom, M Tech in Instrumentation & B.E ECE India.

#### Scientific International Publishing House





## Ancient Indian Wisdom for Business Transformation





()

Anil K. Saini Sanjay Dhingra Deepti Prakash Shilpa Jain

## Ancient Indian Wisdom for Business Transformation

 $\widehat{}$ 

 $\widehat{}$ 

 $\frown$ 

 $\frown$ 

 $\cap$ 

 $\frown$ 

 $\cap$ 

 $\frown$ 

 $\frown$ 

 $\frown$ 

 $\cap$ 

 $\cap$ 

 $\frown$ 

 $\bigcirc$ 

 $\frown$ 

 $\cap$ 

 $\cap$ 

 $\frown$ 

Editors: Anil K. Saini Sanjay Dhingra Deepti Prakash Shilpa Jain

Associate Editors: Ashish Kumar Divya Verma

## **Eureka Publications**

### **Table of Contents**

| S. No |  | Page No. |
|-------|--|----------|
|       | . The Tree of Life: Leadership Search of Invisible<br>Source<br>Sanjay Srivastava, Chandranshu Sinha   | 1-11     |
| 2     | . Management & Mahabharata<br>Debasis Satapathy  | 12-18    |
| 3     | Ancient Indian Wisdom and Business Practices<br>Aasis Kaur Bhatia  | 19-30    |
| 4.    | Holistic Development and Indian Knowledge<br>System<br>Anubhuti Hajela, Pratibha Singh   | 31-43    |
| 5.    | From Arthashastra to the Boardroom:<br>A Study of Timeless Management Practices<br>Akriti Singh  | 44-60    |
| 6.    | Business and Management Lessons from the<br>Indian Ethos<br>Ashish Kumar, Nupur Soti   | 61-68    |
| 7.    | Revitalizing Education in India: The Integration<br>of New Education Policy and Indian Knowledge<br>System<br>Anupreet Kaur Mokha, Aditi Methi |          |
| 8.    | NEP 2020: Revamping of Indian Education<br>System through Indian Knowledge System and<br>Indian Languages<br>Priyanka Gandhi, Geeta Sharma     | 69-83    |
| 9.    | Management Wisdom from Nature:<br>A Discourse from Indian Literature<br>Rekha Mishra   | 84-96    |
| 10.   | Ancient Indian Wisdom in Management<br>Shalini Sharma, Ruchi Verma   | 97-102   |
| 11.   | The Saga of Modern Day Wisdom:<br>A Narrative Review of Management<br>Lessons from Epics of Ancient India<br>Puja Khatri, Vidushi Dabas        | 103-112  |
|       | Jana Jana Dabas  | 113-128  |

| 12. | Role of India's Management Education in Nation<br>Building  |         |
|-----|---|---------|
|     | Shruti Bhuttani, Gaurav Bhardwaj,<br>Monisha Khanna   | 129-141 |
| 13. | Management Lessons from Ramayana:<br>An Exploratory Study<br>Seema Girdhar  | 142-151 |
| 14. | Can India Assuredly Contribute towards Making<br>the Existing Modern Management Paradigms<br>more Justified by Practicing Indian Ethos?<br>Simmi Vashishtha, Akash Midha, Rakhi Ahuja | 152-159 |
| 15. | Harnessing Ancient Wisdom: Strengthening<br>R&D Capabilities for AtmaNirbhar Bharat<br>Dhun, H.K. Dangi   | 160-186 |
| 16. | A Sustainability Paradigm: Merging Norm<br>Activation Model and Indian ethos<br>Neena Sinha, Varnika Jain, Ritu Sehrawat  | 187-195 |
| 17. | Virtual Reality Unveiling the Digital<br>Heritage of India<br>Neena Sinha, Ritu Sehrawat, Varnika Jain  | 196-206 |
| 18. | Towards a Sustainable Future: Insights from<br>Ancient Indian wisdom<br>Ajay Kumar Singh, Kangan Jain   | 207-216 |
|     |   |         |

usationieus, covarroneme o gori concerto anti se el constatación entres en quality

Managama and Skill Boolehopman 1991. Mellandra japange on pasamalay

.



### Role of India's Management Education in Nation Building

Shruti Bhuttani<sup>1</sup>, Gaurav Bhardwaj<sup>2</sup>, Monisha Khanna<sup>3</sup> 'Assistant Professor, Jagannath International Management School, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi.

<sup>3</sup>Assistant Professor, Maharaja Surajmal Institute, JanakPuri, New Delhi. <sup>3</sup>Student of Management Studies, Jagannath International Management School, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi.

### Introduction

As said by APJ Abdul Kalam that in the end, education in the truest sense is the search for the truth. The pursuit of knowledge and enlightenment is an endless one. Indeed, Indian culture has a remarkably deep and rich body of knowledge that dates back thousands of years. Numerous intellectual and spiritual traditions have their roots on the Indian subcontinent, and as a result, the world has benefited from a great corpus of books and ideas that come from these traditions. Indian civilization has also made significant contributions in other fields of knowledge. Mathematics and astronomy flourished in ancient India, with notable contributions such as the concept of zero, decimal numerals, and the development of the decimal system. Indian astronomers made accurate observations of celestial bodies and formulated sophisticated models to understand their movements.

The concept of "knowledge of India" would encompass information ancient India, its contributions to current India, about its accomplishments and problems, and a comprehensive understanding of India's future ambitions in terms of education, health, the environment. As per the Nation Education Policy 2020, These elements are integrated in a scientific and precise manner in the school curriculum wherever pertinent. Tribal knowledge, as well as indigenous and conventional learning methods, is all included in Indian Knowledge Systems through mathematics, agriculture, architecture, medicine, hastronomy, philosophy, games, sports, yoga, literature, engineering, linguistics. Students in secondary school might choose to take an interesting course on Indian Knowledge Systems. In schools, competitions may be arranged to teach various themes and subjects using enjoyable native games. At the appropriate times during the academic year, video films about inspiring Indians from the past and present who have made Gateway International Journal of Innovative Research Volume 2, Issue 2, June, 2023, pp 25-35.

### Impact of Minimum Support Prices (MSP) on the Area under **Cultivation of Wheat in India** Journal Journal

\*Gaurav Bhardwaj

#### Abstract

The paper attempts to find out the association between area under cultivation of wheat in India and its Minimum Support Price (MSP) decided by the government of India. The main objective of MSP is incentivizing the farmers to provide a safety net at the time when market prices are falling. In the light of this topic, there arises a question does there exist any long run association ship between MSP of wheat and area under cultivation? To find the solution, Ihave used the time series data on MSP of wheat and area under cultivation of wheat data and used ADF test. Cointegration test and Vector Error Correction Model. The result shows that there exists cointegration between MSP and area under cultivation of wheat in India. Further, the results of VECM shows that a rise in minimum support price of wheat by 1% leads to 0.115% rise in the area under cultivation of wheat in India.

Keywords: Minimum Support Price (MSP), Area under cultivation, Wheat, India, Agriculture, cointegration, VECM

\*Assistant Professor, Department of Management (MBA), Maharaja Surajmal Institute, Delhi

Manisha Gupta (guptaamanisha@gmail.com) IGI Global Platform Downloaded: 9/15/2022 10:23:39 AM IP Address: 110.235.234.196

Manta Gruph' MBA Dept -

## Revolutionizing Business Practices Through Artificial Intelligence and Data-Rich Environments

Manisha Gupta Sharda University, India

Deergha Sharma The NorthCap University, India

Himani Gupta Jagannath International Management School, India

A volume in the Advances in Business Information Systems and Analytics (ABISA) Book Series



### Table of Contents

| Foreword       | <br> | xv    |
|----------------|------|-------|
| Preface        | <br> | xvi   |
| Acknowledgment | <br> | xviii |

#### Chapter 1

Artificial Intelligence in Healthcare......1 Richa Choudhary, University of Petroleum and Energy Studies, India Alka Kaushik, University of Petroleum and Energy Studies, India Kingsley Theophilus Igulu, Kenule Beeson Saro-Wiwa Polytechnic, Nigeria

#### Chapter 2

| An Overview of the Application of Artificial Intelligence in Hospital |     |
|---|-----|
| Management in India: Impact, Challenges, and Future Potential         | .21 |
| Madhu Agarwal Agnihotri, St. Xavier's College (Autonomous), Kolkata,  |     |
| India   |     |
| Arkajvoti Pandit, St. Xavier's College (Autonomous), Kolkata, India   |     |

#### **Chapter 3**

#### Chapter 4

Pedagogical Shift in Education: Artificial Intelligence-based Practices......50 Amit Singh, School of Computer Science, University of Petroleum and Energy Studies, Dehradun, India

#### **Chapter 5**

E-Learning: A Tool for Sustainability in the Education Industry......73 Anita Singh, Sharda University, India Richa Sharma, Sharda University, India Risha Thakur, Sharda University, India

#### **Chapter 6**

Transformation and Acceptance of Learning Management Systems in HEI......93 Ashneet Kaur, Jagannath International Management School, India Seema Wadhawan, Jagannath International Management School, India Himani Gupta, Jagannath International Management School, India

#### **Chapter 7**

Artificial Intelligence in Financial Portfolio Management ......108 Bikram Pratim Bhuyan, University of Petroleum and Energy Studies, India

T. P. Singh, University of Petroleum and Energy Studies, India

#### **Chapter 8**

Emerging Need of Artificial Intelligence Applications and their Use cases in the Banking Industry: Case Study of ICICI Bank ......140

Neha Garg, Bharati Vidyapeeth Institute of Management and Research, India

Mamta Gupta, IP University, India

Neetu Jain, Bharati Vidyapeeth Institute of Management and Research,

India

ium Decross

#### **Chapter 9**

Derya Üçoğlu, İstanbul Bilgi University, Turkey

#### Chapter 10

AI and Over-the-Top (OTT): Industry Potential and Difficulties......188 Madhu Rani, Sharda University, India Shagun, Sharda University, India Manisha Gupta, Sharda University, India

#### Chapter 8

Neha Garg, Bharati Vidyapeeth Institute of Management and Research, India

Mamta Gupta, IP University, India

Neetu Jain, Bharati Vidyapeeth Institute of Management and Research, India

Presently, banks are fronting with many challenges such as deteriorating loan asset quality leading to increasing provisioning requirements, dissatisfied customers, falling profitability, and weakening capital adequacy position. Innovative cuttingedge technologies has made enough space for new, non-traditional players to enter the financial industry, making the banking sector more competitive than ever before. Traditional banks are facing stiff competition from new financial players and foreign banks who are accelerating their business volumes with the help of rising digitisation and AI technology in today's digital era. The focus of the chapter is on understanding how banking is changing in India with the advent of AI applications. The practical use cases of AI in the banking industry shall become inevitable for the entire financial industry in the near future. At last, this chapter analyses various opportunities and threats while adopting AI applications.

#### Chapter 9

Artificial intelligence (AI) technology has impacted businesses and industries as well as audit companies. With the emergence of AI-enhanced systems, many tasks performed by auditors can now be completed more efficiently by these technologies. Such systems are used in different audit tasks, such as risk assessment, audit planning, fraud detection, audit inquiry, transaction testing, inventory count, and document testing. AI platforms designed for auditing provide time-saving, higher efficiency and accuracy, minimized risks and biases, and improved audit quality. This chapter provides examples of AI platforms and tools developed by Big 4 audit firms and discusses the benefits and risks of implementing AI technology in auditing regarding the extant literature.

#### Chapter 10

140

 $\sim$ 

 $\cap$ 

 $\frown$ 

 $\frown$ 

 $\frown$ 

## Chapter 8 Emerging Need of Artificial Intelligence Applications and their Use cases in the Banking Industry: Case Study of ICICI Bank

**Neha Garg** Bharati Vidyapeeth Institute of Management and Research, India

> Mamta Gupta https://orcid.org/0000-0002-9870-9100 *IP University, India*

#### Neetu Jain

Bharati Vidyapeeth Institute of Management and Research, India

#### ABSTRACT

Presently, banks are fronting with many challenges such as deteriorating loan asset quality leading to increasing provisioning requirements, dissatisfied customers, falling profitability, and weakening capital adequacy position. Innovative cuttingedge technologies has made enough space for new, non-traditional players to enter the financial industry, making the banking sector more competitive than ever before. Traditional banks are facing stiff competition from new financial players and foreign banks who are accelerating their business volumes with the help of rising digitisation and AI technology in today's digital era. The focus of the chapter is on understanding how banking is changing in India with the advent of AI applications. The practical use cases of AI in the banking industry shall become inevitable for the entire financial industry in the near future. At last, this chapter analyses various opportunities and threats while adopting AI applications.

DOI: 10.4018/978-1-6684-4950-9.ch008

Book: - August 2023

ileara

## Employees Grievances,

REDRESSAL & SETTLEMENT IN INDIAN INDUSTRY

Dr. Supriya Chhikara

## Employees Grievances, Redressal & Settlement in Indian Industry



India | UAE | Nigeria | Uzbekistan | Montenegro | Iraq | Egypt | Thailand | Uganda | Philippines | Indonesia www.empyrealpublishinghouse.com

## Employees Grievances, Redressal & Settlement in Indian Industry

By:

Dr. Supriya Chhikara Associate Professor Maharaja Surajmal Institute (Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University) C-4, JanakPuri, Delhi- 110058

# DATA SCIDNED AND MACHINE LEARNING USING PYTHON

Dr. TRIPTI SHARMA Dr. NEETU ANAND Dr. KUMAR GAURAV Ms. PRIYA DALAL





# IAMARAJA SURAJMAL IAMARAJA SURAJMAL



Attiliated to GGS Indraprastina University. Recognized by UGC u/s 2(t) and NAAC Accredited ('A' Grade) C-4, Janatouri, New Delhi - 110058 Delhi - 110058

# PLATFORMS" PLATFORMS" FUTURE THROUGH "FACING THE

S-922-2587-18-879 :NASI



#### CHIEF EDITORS

Prof. (Dr) Rachita Rana Prof. (Dr) Harish Singh Dr. Preeti Malik Dr. Sarita Rana Dr. Aanchal Tehlan



# JUTITENI JAMLASUE ALASAHAM



AAAC Accredited "A" Grade, Assessed as 'A' Grade (AAAC Accredited "A" Grade, Assessed as 'A' Grade (Highest caregory) by JAC, GNCT, Delhi.

A+ by SFRC, Recognised U/S 2(f) of UGC, Approved by AICTE and Bar Council of India, Affiliated to GGSIPU.



## -FACING THE FUTURE THROUGH HYBRID PLATFORMS.

#### CHIEF PATRON

SH.KAPTAN SINGH (President, Surajmal Memorial Education Society)

PATRONS SH.AJIT SINGH CHAUDHARY (Secretary, Surajmal Memorial Education Society)

SH.RAJPAL SOLANKI (Treasurer, Surajmal Memorial Education Society)

PROF (DR) RACHITA RANA DIRECTOR, MSI

PROF (DR) HARISH SINGH DEPUTY DIRECTOR, MSI

CHIEF EDITORS Prof (Dr) Rachita Rana Prof (Dr) Harish Singh Dr. Preeti Malik Dr. Sarita Rana Dr. Sarita Rana Dr. Aanchal Tehlan

Publishers: 11 Clear Publications 03/C-7, Sector 8, Rohini, Delhi – 110 085 (India) .: allelearpublications@gmail.com | ashish.bdp@gmail.com 5BN: 978-81-7852-226-5

olulitent lemieruls eierenem .2202 (deiror

surrollard birdyH agnoral statud out guiond

retrieval system without prior written permission from the publishers.

Cover and inner text layout designed by Naveen Gupta & Vishal Singh, Composing and data- processing at

any means, electronic or mechanical, including photocopying, recording or by any information storage and

All rights reserved. No part of this publication even formatting of text, may be reproduced in any form or by

All Clear Computer Centre.

-



# 7, Career Opportunities in Online mode of Education

Anita Sharana, Surajmal Institute, C-4, Janakpurl, New Dellit, anitasharma@msijanakpuri.com R Ania Sharma, Associate Professor and Head of the Department of Business Administration, (a) Ania Sharma, Associate Professor and Head of the Department of Business Administration, (b) Ania Sharma, Surginal Institute, C-4, Janakpuri, New Dellit, anitasharma@msijanakpuri.co.e.

#### Trailing

(Lucker)

education. mersera about online courses, discuss about the benefits of online courses and to study about East This research paper is secondary data based. The objectives for this paper are energies intough adopting online courses become very helpful in job enrichment and care aparentities and develops various job enriching skills as well. These skills which have be courses are increasing at a rapid rate. Online mode of education provides various care sading and joining courses in the online mode because of which the demand for only graissional and personal life and rarely getting any extra time for doing any course offline of election proves to be blessings. In the present scenario where everyone is engaged in the esperants people cannot afford to join courses in offline mode. For these people online me service in order to remain upgraded in this competitive world. Sometimes due to pr Educion is not allow the state of the second survival and growth. Those who wish to learn new talents always do coming, Edución is necessary in everyone's life. It is an essential element not only for professional

### latrocaction

Promotion on the same job etc. bromotion on the set of be blessings because it is through these online courses they can getting a better job or getting these online courses they can be for seeking a better job or getting et education proves to be blessings because it is through these online courses they can achiev ereservent people cannot afford to join courses in offline mode. For these people online mode of achieve world. Sometimes can achieve and achieve entry and achieve entry and achieve entry achieve en istring in order to remain upgraded in this competitive world.Sometimes due to pro-الاستقادة المحدودة عالم المعالم المحدودة المحدو الحديثينية المحدودة المحد Eduzeion is necessary in everyone's life. It is an essential element not only for professional bu also to continuou

Online mode of education provides opportunities and develops various job contening skills as well. Then provides various career opportunities and develops various job <sup>viell</sup> to get acquainted with the new techniques for their career development. Use contine for doing any course offline is scarcening and the professionals as welling mode of which the demand for online courses are increasing at a rapid rate. welling prode of education provides opportunities for the students and the professionals as online for the students and the professionals as online mode because of which the demand for online courses are increasing at a rapid rate. Since will to an mode of which the demand for online courses are increasing at a rapid rate. Since well to an inde of which the demand for online courses are increasing at a rapid rate. <sup>125</sup> <sup>present</sup> <sup>5cenatio</sup> where everyone is engaged in their professional and personal in the <sup>125</sup> <sup>present</sup> <sup>5cenatio</sup> where everyone is engaged in their professional and joining courses in the <sup>15,6</sup> <sup>coline</sup> <sup>mode</sup> <sup>because</sup> of the for doing any course offline is searching and joining tate. Since In the professional and personal life and their professional and personal life and online courses in the online everyone is engaged in their professional and personal life and online courses in the online everyone is engaged in the professional and personal life and online courses in the online everyone is engaged in the professional and personal life and online courses in the online everyone is engaged in the professional and personal life and online everyone is engaged in the professional and personal life and online everyone is engaged in the professional and personal life and online every everyone is engaged in the professional and personal life and other every every every every everyone is engaged in the profession and personal life and every every everyone is engaged in the profession and personal life and everyone is engaged in the profession and personal life and every every every every every everyone is engaged in the profession and everyone everyone every every every every every everyone everyone is engaged in the profession and everyone everyone every every every every everyone everyone everyone everyone everyone everyone every every every every every everyone e



The objection and to study about the Skills which are improved after online the objectives for this paper are to understand about online courses, discuss about the intervention and entreer growth. This research paper is secondary data research paper is secondary data

c(n)

cours of the Study

To stop, shout the Skills which are improved after online education socras about the benefits of online courses sormoo onino mode brancoban et

isornoo onino gainenaq to en

stopy over to your work profile. pursue it through an online medium; it is the fastest communication platform to learn and preserve are many program and courses which can help candidates to choose and sevelopment in our economy, higher education today offers a variety of option for A arrient of Program and Courses: As per the increase in technology and advanced

test This saves the money of the student pursuing the online course. purchase books and other study materials as it is available online within the course expenseszné many variable outputs. At the same point of time the students don't have to serings it can be said that cost can be saved in terms of travelling the offine courses are either less expensive or stand at par to the offline courses. But in Cost Saringstin terms of cost we can say that in comparison to offline courses most of

Survents using imitations in terms of time or anything else. You can access the site at any moment and read the study materials from any location in your home or business. There are no and the who are professionals who work in a company. You can Convenient Literature Environment: Taking online courses is more convenient for

a their schedules so that they do not have to stay with things like working while also pier accordingly. Similarly, when taking an online course, people can choose flexibility Flexibility. When it comes to studies, everyone wants flexibility so that he or she may

abilis as part of their online courses, which not only help them study more, but also help skills so that they can traverse various learning management tools. Students learn growth Improve technical skills: At the end of the day, everyone needs to master new computer

Online mode of learning gives chance to the working people to enhance their knowledge Enhancement: Due to work engagements many people have to drop their studies early.


# Asynchronous Learning: A Way Forward

DR. VANITA ANANA GI

The application of ICT and ICT Tools in education in 21<sup>st</sup> century has opened new vistas for asynchronous learning like never before. With the majority of teachers and taught being skilled in use of technology, availability of online content, ease of access and no constraints of time and space; asynchronous learning offers invaluable possibilities to the learners at all levels.

According to Oxford Dictionary, asynchronous means not existing or happening at the same time. In the context of education, it refers to the ability of the learners to access content/information at their own pace without any barriers of time and place. Also referred to as Location Independent Learning, it provides students with necessary tools and access to continue learning without any need to meet physically i.e. no real access to continue learning without any need to meet physically i.e. no real time interaction is needed. The process of learning may continue in offline



# INSTITUTE MAHARAJA SURAJMAL



MAAC Accredited "A" Grade, Assessed as 'A' Grade (Highest category) by JAC, GNCT, Delhi.

A+ by SFRC, Recognised U/S 2(f) of UGC. Approved by AICTE and Bar Council of India, Affiliated to GGSIPU.

# "Economic & Social Perspective of New Normal through

#### Hybrid work models??

2202 'Sinf 40E - 40E

(Friday & Saturday)

#### 8H' KVLLVN ZINCH CHIEL EVLKON

(President, Surajmal Memorial Education Society)

PATRONS SH. AJIT SINGH CHAUDHARY (Secretary, Surajmal Memorial Education Society)

SH. RAJ PAL SOLANG (Treasurer, Surajmal Memorial Education Society)

#### PROF (DR) HARISH SINGH DEPUTY DIRECTOR, MSI PROF (DR) RACHITA RANA DROF (DR) HARISH SINGH

CHIEF EDITORS Prof (Dr) Rachita Rana Dr, Preeti Malik Dr, Anviti Rawat Dr, Sarita Rana

Dr. Anita Sharma, Associate Professor, Maharaja Surajmal Institute (GGSIPU), Sustainable Domestic Tourism in India under New Normal

tornied k

Young wey rehain ubnl ni meinur olieomod sidenierens ant gallomore for variant variable for promoting the presme more important in travel decisions. This yem yillidentetsus , metruot to etrotte ovingan become more conscious of elimate change and the industry will need some time to recover. As people serious economic downlurn from which the sector's growth possibilities, but it has also led to a all basibregos is burdennie bas jeopardised ihe which creates employment chances for millions of Assimations for both domestic and foreign visitors, televent reluged isom of the one of which willing on han exceptional matural resources, culture, and

#### [unitoduction]

- bue exis sti of oub sevitements leven o vibilite travel. India offers a variety of travel experiences, such as adventure, eco, To visitev a szagmosna of smit modguord bevieve and to the idea of tourism has evolved leusum oht bne oldenotmoo moofingem and breathtaking views. It works to make the provide a balance of everyday conveniences of smis vite nation's tourist industry aims to India is a beautiful country to explore and take
- among the major service sectors in the si guesni meruor neibni oli , conrism i edol o rodnun oft as llow as , aguinte ognedoxo Domestic Product (GDP) and foreign now. In terms of its contribution to the Gross than ai aronized trained main and gid work to some statistics to give you an idea of . Austanip
- also demonstrated how accessible populat seu Anunos au ui saseid isom of autoannos sbeor bas, sainer alleraft, trains, and roads won and main that fact that there are now struot office in derease in domestic tourist changing lifestyle, has been the primary pue ismod guiseus.md guisit viasup the developing Indian middle class, with its
- anilian in 2010, domestic tourist visits 047 or 3005 m noillim 254 mond. Visubin Isinuoi leioi s'nomen ant ot leiana si manuoi tose by 62 percent. The growth of domestic (MTA) insuration official fiction (MTA) ,0102 ni noillim £0.1 or 2005 ni 000,053 mori

nation's negative growth of 2.2 percent in increased by 18.8%% in 2009 despite the (DTVs) grew, Domestic tourist visits

「こう」として、

- scokers. employment chances for millions of jobdomestic and foreign visitors, which creates popular tourist destinations for both and hospitality, India is one of the most Due to its exceptional natural resources, culture, foreign visitor arrivals (FTAs).
- or amit amos been lliw guarding an doinw non munwob simonos success a bal sector's growth possibilities, but it has also figures. The pandemic has jeopardised the contribution were laken into account in these and 15.3%, respectively, if induced %7.5 01 assessori bluow saterts alderedmos employment in the country in 2019-20. The directly 2.7% to the CDP and 6.7% to According to estimates, tourism contributed

13240333

- To study about the Domestic Tourism Practices **Ybuts to slanoited**
- To study the Impact of COVID-19 on the Indian eipul ui
- Ausnpui usimoi To discuss the resurgence strategy of the Ansaput usuno)

In 2021, in the study conducted by Kezia H. Review of Literature

se llow se febisydd noisivno yntenbri menuot Marketing Organizations (DMOs) and the fit the 'new normal' will help Destination or mainor obsomob gunnflobor muh si oloina new normal. The consequence for this oth ni "ythnuoo nwo nieth nithiw ylleuniy residents visiting sites physically of as bonitoben nood sed mainuot piteomoQ revised to include the virtual world. ad bluons manuer sursemed to nothinflab add misimor contraction people experience tourism, which virtual worlds are altering the However, in light of the new normal, in in the 'new normal', according to die report. settivites metuor ganoubnoo elitw yannoo o noitenites awa used and a standard or stream to sense leaved in baloar sew Mkwixu, the concept of domestic tourism

# OF PUBLICATION CERTIFICATION

THIS IS TO CERTIFY

 $\mathcal{F}$ is Sahita Rana

Has Published her book titled - <sup>11</sup> E Commerce <sup>11</sup> with All Clear Publication.

1782719618-826 - 'ON NHSI

greb dzidzA - hr94

anigene Managene M

Year of Publication December, 2022

# CEBLIFICATION

THIS IS TO CERTIFY

ntila かか

Has Published her book titled - '' A Handbook on Business Communication '' with All Clear Publication.

275713018-879-27819614-27272



Managing Director

Year of Publication December, 2022

# **Creating Memorable Tourism Experiences Destination Marketing**

This new volume provides a snapshot view of destination marketing, the art of using marketing to create memorable experiences for traveliers at specific destinations. The book begins with an introduction to destination markeling that discusses its origin, how it evolved into its present consumer behavior, along with information on segmentation, targeting, and positioning for state, important definitions, destination markating environments, destination value chains. destinations.

adventare tourism, wellness and medical tourism, culinary tourism, special interest tourism, and tourism. agro-rural tourism, natural/scenic attractions, man-made attractions, spirituel/religious tourism, wildlife tourism, business tourism, festivals, art and culture tourism, sports and destination marketing. Promotional tools are dicussed as well as destination branding methods The authors cover the various tourism attractors, the most common of which include heritage stopover tourism. The destination marketing mix is also discussed, covering the seven Ps of along with various brand elements: destination names. URLs, symbols, characters, slogans, and jingles.

burdais that help promote and market local attractions); performance measurement tools; the use of social media and digital marketing; triadi-and-true strategies for destination marketing, such as segmenting, largeling, and positioning: the role of sustainability in destination marketing; the gap between theory and practice in desination markating; and the future of destination marketing, with a view to advancements in technology as well as health and safety issues. The book also addresses destination marketing organizations (such as convention and visitor

# ABOUT THE AUTHORS

Managemeni (iM)-Bangalore. IMA-Calcutta, IMA-Kozhikode. Management Development Institute. Rupa Rathee. PhD, is Associate Professor in the Department of Management Studies. DCRUST nternational journals. She has also published several book chapters and attended more than 30 Gurgión. HTM-Gvalior: atc. Dr. Pathee has asso completec several consultancy, projects and a UGC (University Grants Commission): sponsored major research project. Murthal, Haryana, India. She has more than 19 years of teaching experience in marketing and turnan resources management. She has over 50 publications to ther credit in national and acuity development programs at pressignous institutes such as the indian institutes of

MBA from DCRUST, Murthal, India. She has qualished UGC NET and worked as a project fellow on a major UGC sponsored research project on scomen entrepreneurship. She has over 30 Pallavi Rajain, PhD, is Assistant Professor at Maharaja Surajmat Institute, New Delin. India She completed her PhD al DCRUST, Murthal, India, her BTech from Karukshelra Uarversity: and her publications in national and international journals, including those of Emerald and Sage publications, to her credit



va aupplencadericpa secon

AMP ACADEMIC PRESS



Pallavi Rajain Rupa Rathee

AAP







Rathee | Rajain

#### **DESTINATION MARKETING**

# DESTINATION MARKETING

**Creating Memorable Tourism Experiences** 



# Artificial Intelligence: How it is Changing the Marketing Scenario?

Effulgence Vol. 21, No. 1 January - June 2023 Rukmini Devi Institute of Advanced Studies E-mail : effulgence@rdias.ac.in, Website : www.rdias.ac.in http://effulgence.rdias.ac.in/user/default.aspx https://dx.doi.org/10.33601/effulgence.rdias/v21/i1/2023/57-70

Ms. Chanchal Phore<sup>1</sup> 🖂 Dr. Pallavi Rajain<sup>2</sup>

#### Abstract

Artificial Intelligence has existed for several years but its involvement in marketing is very recent. With the advent of the digital era, there have been major shifts in the way of working in different fields including marketing. The application of AI in marketing is a change that needs research and analysis to understand its importance. Therefore, this study was undertaken to analyse previous research to find the functional areas of AI in marketing. Further, the research provided uses of AI in marketing. Through a review of 50 recently published papers, some of common functional areas found included integrated digital marketing, content marketing, experiential marketing, marketing operations, market research, precision marketing and interactive marketing. The use of AI in marketing is still in its nascent stage but holds huge potential in the future.

*Keywords:* Artificial Intelligence, Marketing, Functional Areas, Uses *JEL Classification:* M31.

#### INTRODUCTION

According to the American Marketing Association (AMA, 2017), "Marketing is the activity, set of institutions, and processes for creating, communicating, delivering, and exchanging offerings that have value for customers, clients, partners, and society at large.

AI can be broadly defined as "intelligence exhibited by machines" (Siau, 2017).

<sup>1.</sup> Assistant Professor, Department of Management, Maharaja Surajmal Institute, Janakpuri, New Delhi, India, chanchalphore@msijanakpuri.com

<sup>2.</sup> Assistant Professor, Department of Management, Maharaja Surajmal Institute, Janakpuri, New Delhi, India, pallavirajain1988@gmail.com

Parichay Maharaja Surajmal Institute Journal of Applied Research

# **Digitaltalization At Workplace Post Covid-19**

Dr. Pallavi Rajain

Abstract: Fast-forward digitalization has begun thanks to COVID-19. The trend of working remotely has been growing for a while, but requiring employees to "work from home" quickly altered businesses in a way that normally takes years. It's referred to as "forced digitization." Today, a lot of professionals, particularly knowledge workers, work from home. A significant investment in remote planning lowers risk and gets the company ready for the future. By investing in digital technology like cloud-based software and automated procedures, small businesses can get ready to continue working remotely. Although many organisations still find it difficult to convert to 100% long-term work, those who have already made investments in digital transformation have found the transition to be much simpler. Interaction can be a little more difficult when working long hours, but it can be made easier with the correct tools and methods. Therefore, the present study was conducted to find which key factors led to digital transformation. Secondly, to find how digital transformation has changed the way of working. Even, if one might not be accustomed with video conferences in today's world, visual meetings with 20 people conversing are less effective. In addition to many other things, IT enabled video conferencing, online shopping, private delivery, telemedicine, e-learning, e-commerce, online marketing, and video streaming. Traditional operational procedures have seen a substantial change in processes. The application of contemporary information technology is one aspect of the broader spectrum of digital transformation.

**Keywords:** Digitalization, Digital transformation, Workplace, Covid-19, Work-from-home

#### 1. INTRODUCTION 1.1 DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION

Digital technology offers new ways of collaborating and bringing distributed teams closer. Overall, they are found to increase the efficiency of the organization. Encouraged by these expectations, experts have learned the basics of mobility, collaboration, compliance and digital technology technostress in the workplace. In this research the author identifies the way to digital workplaces with the transformation of digital technologies. However, moving to a digital workplace also comes with expectations and cultural change.

Schwarzmüller (2018) found that in the digital age, organizations face leadership and cultural challenges. As a recent component, organizations want to transform their culture into a culture that promotes digital innovation. They incorporate digital technologies to provide employees with a variety of collaborative action skills. As the aspect of the study that finds different ways digital workplace construction are found to be the way of determining the digital transformation to different locations. Dery (2017) found that traditional companies are changing their work environment to support their digital business strategies. Colbert emphasizes the importance of a digital workplace and digital workforce for the future of organizations and Köffer (2015) recommends that organizations play a role in transforming their work environment. These studies report the findings of organizations that are incorporating digital technology with the workplaces to get digitalized more. In fact, they have to make a strong technical guide for this to setup a good level of digital workplace.

In recognizing importance of workplace transformation in the aspect of the digital transformation, people do not have strong explanations for how organizations are initiating changes in workplace practices that make it easier for them to achieve their digital transformation goals. In addition, research has been done to find out the different digital technologies which help to develop a digital workplace. This technological imperative to define Digital Workplace Transformation seems to overshadow the institutionalization that goes hand in hand with Digital Workplace Transformation, where organizations must also abandon established workplace practices.

The manufacturing industry is increasing the digital aspects to make use of the proper resources for building the different information models with them, stock handling, holograms, scans, software handling, data interpretation for the long term goal achievement of the organisation. find the solutions for the residents of the nearby locality of that area with different facilities for them.

In Construction, for example, Old 2D Paper Designs are used in the past scenarios of the construction Based Design (Digitisation). These are also aspects which are allowing Project Purchase by Sharing Cad Projects of Different Businesses.





# SALES AND DISTRIBUTION TNAMAGEMENT

## Dr. Rajeshwari Malik 👘 Dr. Parul Deshwal



Sales and Distribution Management © Dr. Rajeshwari Malik & Dr. Parul Deshwal

Neither Publisher nor its authors shall be responsible for any errors, omissions or damage arising out of this information. All rights are reserved. No part of this book may be reproduced or transmitted in any form of by any means or stored in database or retrieval system, without the prior written permission of the publisher.

7-18-48918-86-816 :NASI

Fust Edition: 2022-23 Second Edition: 2029-20

Published by: Corporate Office: WZ-61/8A, Vashisth Park Pankha Road, New Delhi-110 046 Ph.: 011-47581317, +91-9821497910 E-mail: sales@jsrfg.in | Website: http://www.jsrpublishing.in

Also at: Sujata Auditorium, Russian Complex, P.T.S. N.T.P.C., Kahalgaon, Bhagalpur-813214

Typeset by: Mohd. Anwar Alam Printed in: New Delhi



### **TNAMADANAM NOITUAIATZID ONA SALAZ**

Bachelor of Business Administration (BBA), and Bachelor Commerce (Hons.) B.Com(H) are prestigious courses run by Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University, and other universitier, and other universitier, and other universitier, are site our search of these courses run by Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University, and other university, and bistribution Management is a compulsory subject in the final year i.e. either fitth or syle of these courses. Sales and Distribution Management is a compulsory subject in a student friendly, point –based mariner, specifier designed for the undergraduate students. It presents the theories; concepts and cases in simplified way Tree designed for the undergraduate students. It presents the theories; concepts and cases in simplified way Tree questions at the end of each chapter can help the students to judge their performance. Also the prevous on Sales Management; and is revised for practice and reference. This book is the second in the series of book on Sales Management; and is revised to incorporate the Distribution Management along with Sales. We wait the final year students of BBA and B.Com (H), happy reading, learning and also best wishes for a bright on Sales Meanagement; and is revised to incorporate the Distribution Management along with Sales. We wait the final year students of BBA and B.Com (H), happy reading, learning and also best wishes for a bright on Sales Meanagement; and is revised to incorporate the Distribution Management along with Sales. We wait the final year students of BBA and B.Com (H), happy reading, learning and also best wishes for a bright on the final year students of book on sales the structure with Sales. We wait the final year students of BBA and B.Com (H), happy reading, learning and also best wishes for a bright of the final year students of BBA and B.Com (H), happy reading, learning and also best wishes for a bright of the final year students of BBA and B.Com (H), happy reading, learning and also best wishes for a bright student along with Sales.

Dr. Rajeshwari Malik is an Associate Professor at Maharaja Surajmal Institute, an affiliate of Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University, Delhi. She has a brilliant academic career. She obtained her Master degree in Business Administration from USMS, Kurukshetra University, Haryana. She did her Ph.D. from Faculty of Management Studies, Delhi University in the area of Management. She has 4 years of corporate experience in Advertising and media management and 15 years of teaching experience. She is actively involved in research and had published more than fifty research papers. A regular participant in various national and international conferences. She is also actively involved in case-writing and qualitative research. Her areas of specialization include Marketing Management, Sales & Customer Relationship Management, Marketing Research, and Consumer Behaviour. She can be reached at rajmalik2007@gmail.com.

Dr. Parul Deshwal is an Associate Professor in Department of Business Administration in Maharaja Surajmal Institute, an affiliate of Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University, Delhi. She has a brilliant academic career She obtained her Masters degree in Business Administration from Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University, M. Phil (Management) degree from Vinayaka Mission University, Salem. She did her Ph.D in 2012 from teaching, She published a large number of Research Papers in reputed National and International Journals Specialization includes Marketing Management, Sales and National and National Journals. Specialization includes Marketing Management, Sales and Distribution Management, Customer Relationship Specialization includes Marketing Management, Sales and Distribution Management, Customer Relationship Openeticies and Parketing Management, Sales and Distribution Management, Customer Relationship Management, Marketing Research, International Business Management, Customer Relationship Openetics Science of Papers in many International and Wational Conferences. Her area of Management, Marketing Research, International Business Management, Customer Relationship Development, She can be reached at deshval.parul@gmail.com.



Corporate Office: WZ 61/8A, Vashisth Park, Pankha Road, New Delhi-110046 Phone: 011-47581317, +91-9821497910 E-mail: sales@jsrfg.in



m gainteilauq iel www

🕲 Bullino sylood YuB



ni gndalduga www

-/S1>>

#### 2882-0262 : NSSI

#### **NCRT.ORG**

#### INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF CREATIVE RESEARCH THOUGHTS (IJCRT) An International Open Access, Peer-reviewed, Refereed Journal An International Open Access, Peer-reviewed, Refereed Journal



### **LEVITEORMS AMONG INDIANS ENTERTAINMENT: CONSUMPTION OF OTT "ADDICTION OR INNOVATION IN**

Authors' Name and Address: Dr. Parul Deshwal Associate Professor Maharaja Surajmal Institute C-4, Janakpuri, New Delhi-110058

& growing popularity. businessmen & kids. Content of these platforms vigorously appeal to the people, which also creates demand day's become most popular and addictive not only among youths but also in homemakers, working man, customers & analyzed that OTT Platforms like - Amazon, Netflix, Hotstar, Voot & Sonyliv etc. are now a understand the perception of individuals towards OTT Platforms. The study revealed the satisfaction level of professionals & business class people from various age group. Data has been tabulated & analyzed to collected through structured questionnaire with responses of 100 respondents from Students, working Choose by convenience Sampling. Primary and secondary data both has been used; the primary data has been which make them an attractive option for entertainment. To Conduct Survey, the Sample population has been of these services may charge a premium cost when compared with Television, they offer various benefits OTT Platforms like Netflix, Amazon Prime, Disney + Hotstar, Sony Liv, Voot, MX Player and Zee5. Some convenience. While majority of the population of the county use Television, we can see a major shift towards space significantly. OTT Platforms give us the freedom to watch movies and TV series, at our own consume media is changing. The emergence of Over-the-Top media services has started to change media improvements in technology and increasing levels of Internet penetration across India, the way people ABSTRACT: Digitalization has drastically changed the use of work & content we consume. With the rapid

Keywords: OTT Platforms, Television, Consumer Satisfaction, Content streaming, Internet penetration, Advertisements. Television

#### ΝΟΙΤΡΟΠΟΤΙΟΝ

The introduction of OTT platforms has made a wide variety of programs in various generations, languages, and production styles freely available for the whole world to view. In India, BigFix was the first OTT Platform which was launched by Reliance Entertainment in 2008. The market keeps evolving with the entry of new players and in the year 2016, big revolution took place into the entertainment consumption space with the entry of new media services that are Over-the-top platform with Netflix, Amazon Prime, Disney+ hotstar, Alt Balaji, Zee5, Voot and many more OTT platforms for regional cinemas. Over the last few years, entertainment has become more personalized and conveniently portable with the help of data. It has been increasingly used since the pandemic which started at the beginning of 2020. When we compare the Indian users with the other countries' users, we concluded that India has the second-largest OTT users after United the FICCI (Federation of Indian chamber of commerce & industry) report, in 2022, users using OT platforms are 35-40 billion. This data shows that all OTT platforms like – Youtube, Amazon Prime, Netflix, platforms are 35-40 billion. This data shows that all OTT platforms like – Youtube, Amazon Prime, Netflix, platforms are 35-40 billion. This data shows that all OTT platforms like – Youtube, Amazon Prime, Netflix,

1JCRT2311543 International Journal of Creative Research Thoughts (IJCRT) www.ijcrt.org e620



| ALIS JUNITOR  |  | 131  | entre. Indía   |  | Scan to visit Us   |
|---|--|--|--|--|--|
| EUDOXIA RESEARCH UNIVERSITY - USA<br>EUDOXIA RESEARCH UNIVERSITY - USA<br>EUDOXIA RESEARCH CENTRE , INDIA<br>CERTIFICATE OF DUBLICATION | sented to<br>Síngh                                 | C-4, MSI Janakpuri, New Delhi, India<br>for the contribution of a chapter No:06 Page No: 117-131 | Impact of Multimedia in Education : A Review<br>Book Title: <sup>Liberation</sup> of Creativity: Navigating<br>Book Title: <sup>New Frontiers</sup> in Multidisciplinary Research Vol. 3<br>ISBN NO: 979-8852176875<br>: Eudoxia Research University - USA and Eudoxia Research C              | N/ERC/2023/306                         | SSE  |
| EUDOXIA RESEARCH UNIVERSITY - USA<br>EUDOXIA RESEARCH CENTRE, INDIA<br><b>ERTIFICATE OF PUBLICATIO</b>                                  | This Certificate is presented to<br>Ravinder Singh | C-4, MSI Janakpurí, New Delhí, Indía<br>contríbution of a chapter No:06 Page                     | f Multimedia in Education<br>Liberation of Creativity: Navigat<br>New Frontiers in Multidisciplinary Rese<br>ISBN No: 979-8852176875<br>esearch University - USA and Eug   | Registration No: EDX/ISBN/ERC/2023/306 | THE REPORT OF TH |
| EUDOXIA RES<br>EUDOXIA RES<br>CERTIFICA   | This   | C-4,<br>for the con  | Impact of Multimedia in Education : A Review<br>in the ISBN Book Title: <sup>Liberation</sup> of Creativity: Navigating<br>New Frontiers in Multidisciplinary Research Vol. 3<br>ISBN NO: 979-8852176875<br>published by: Eudoxia Research University - USA and Eudoxia Research Centre. India | Registr                                | Dr. Pratisha Kumari<br>Chief Editorial Board   |



# **Bural Haryana In the Development of** Role of Banks



(A) (A)

5 of 4



 $\left( /^{\cdot \cdot} \right)$ 

;**106662015400046246444**)w\\:sdffd **108663680406**46**5**444**71**1014\

O

Ŧ

#### OUR BOOKS

Home (...) / Our Books (.../book-2023.php) / Dr. Jasbir Singh

### ROLE OF BANKS IN THE DEVELOPMENT OF RURAL HARYAN

Dr. Jasbir Singh

#### Format

Paperback and e – book

#### Nasi

0-8-078626-18 876

#### Pages

sabed 141

#### Price

(08\$)-/000L.sA

DOWNLOAD PDF (../PDF/2022-2023/ROLE-OF-BANKS-IN-THE-DEVELOPMENT-OF-RURAL-HARYANA.PDF)

| msinuoT | 1816(no  |
|---------|----------|
| MOININT | +cacing) |

| 1 . 1                    |    | าเยือา |
|--------------------------|----|--------|
| Rs. 650/- ( \$18 )       | 0] | inor   |
|                          | 0  | pajdo  |
|                          | 11 | чі ц   |
| 7-32-01886-86-876 : N881 | q  | leveb  |
|                          | I. | 1 ay [ |

No part of the book may be printed, copied, stored, retrieved, duplicated and reproduced

in any form without the written permission of the editor/publisher.

| uv           | Empyreal Publishing House  |
|--------------|--|
| $-\Lambda s$ | Published by:  |
| भूष          |  |
| (əp          | to avoid discrepancies in future.  |
| ui           | the publisher has no role or claim or any responsibility in this regards. Errors, if any, are purely unintentional and readers are requested to communicate such error to the author |
| - 10         | concepts/views presented by the author through this book shall lie with the author and   |
| ∋əd          | correct to the best of her knowledge. The author is solely responsible for the contents of the work or the   |
| хәр          | and has been obtained by the authors from sources believed to be reliable and are  |
| LOT          | Information contained in this book has been published by Empyreal Publishing House   |
| islq         | DISCIVINEB   |
| su           |  |
| Car          |  |
| sotu         |  |
| 1 94         |  |
| ιολο         |  |
| ခုပျ         |  |
| iluÐ         |  |
| ineu         |  |
| при          |  |

æj

эцТ



# Hornol Maine

# Dr Heramb Nayak Dr Jasbir Singh



(MARI) ECUCAME

# Ancient Indian Wisdom for Business Transformation

Book chapter





 $\bigcirc$ 

(

 $C^{-1}C^{-$ 

 $\frown$ 

Anil K. Saini Sanjay Dhingra Deepti Prakash Shilpa Jain



Ancient Indian Wisdom for Business Transformation

 $\widehat{}$ 

 $\langle \cdot \rangle$ 

 $\cap$ 

 $\widehat{}$ 

 $\bigcirc$ 

 $\frown$ 

 $\cap$ 

(

 $\frown$ 

 $\frown$ 

 $\frown$ 

Editors: Anil K. Saini Sanjay Dhingra Deepti Prakash Shilpa Jain

Associate Editors: Ashish Kumar Divya Verma

**Eureka Publications** 

### **Table of Contents**

| S. No      |  | Page No. |
|------------|--|----------|
| <b>I</b> . | The Tree of Life: Leadership Search of Invisible<br>Source<br>Sanjay Srivastava, Chandranshu Sinha   | 1-11     |
| 2.         | Management & Mahabharata<br>Debasis Satapathy  | 12-18    |
| 3.         | Ancient Indian Wisdom and Business Practices<br>Aasis Kaur Bhatia  | 19-30    |
| 4.         | Holistic Development and Indian Knowledge<br>System<br>Anubhuti Hajela, Pratibha Singh   | 31-43    |
| 5.         | From Arthashastra to the Boardroom:<br>A Study of Timeless Management Practices<br>Akriti Singh  | 44-60    |
| 6.         | Business and Management Lessons from the<br>Indian Ethos<br>Ashish Kumar, Nupur Soti   | 61-68    |
| 7.         | Revitalizing Education in India: The Integration<br>of New Education Policy and Indian Knowledge<br>System<br>Anupreet Kaur Mokha, Aditi Methi | 69-83    |
| 8.         | NEP 2020: Revamping of Indian Education<br>System through Indian Knowledge System and<br>Indian Languages<br>Priyanka Gandhi, Geeta Sharma     |          |
| 9.         | Management Wisdom from Nature:<br>A Discourse from Indian Literature<br>Rekha Mishra   | 84-96    |
| 10.        | Ancient Indian Wisdom in Management<br>Shalini Sharma, Ruchi Verma   | 97-102   |
| 11.        | The Saga of Modern Day Wisdom:<br>A Narrative Review of Management<br>Lessons from Epics of Ancient India<br>Puja Khatri, Vidushi Dabas        | 103-112  |
|            | Jana , ricusni Dabas   | 113-128  |

| $\frown$ | 4 | - |
|----------|---|---|
|          |   |   |
|          |   |   |
|          |   | * |
| $\cap$   |   |   |
|          |   |   |
|          |   |   |
| ~        |   |   |
|          |   |   |
|          |   |   |
| $\frown$ |   |   |
| 1        |   |   |
|          |   |   |
|          |   |   |
|          |   |   |
|          |   |   |
|          |   |   |
| $\frown$ |   |   |
|          |   |   |
|          |   |   |
| $\frown$ |   |   |
|          |   |   |
|          |   |   |
|          |   |   |
| $\cap$   |   |   |
|          |   |   |
|          |   |   |
| $\frown$ |   |   |
|          |   |   |
|          |   |   |
| $\frown$ |   |   |
|          |   |   |
|          |   |   |
|          |   |   |
| 1        |   |   |
|          |   |   |
|          |   |   |
| $\cap$   |   |   |
|          |   |   |
|          |   |   |
| $\frown$ |   |   |
| J        |   |   |
|          |   |   |
|          |   |   |
|          |   |   |
|          |   |   |
|          |   |   |
| $\cap$   |   |   |
|          |   |   |
|          |   |   |
| $\frown$ |   |   |
|          |   |   |
|          |   |   |
| $\sim$   |   |   |
|          |   |   |
|          |   |   |
| _        |   |   |
|          |   |   |
|          |   |   |
|          |   |   |
| $\cap$   |   |   |
|          |   |   |
|          |   |   |
| $\frown$ |   |   |
|          |   |   |
|          |   |   |
| $\frown$ |   |   |
|          |   |   |
|          |   |   |
| ~        |   |   |
| ( )      |   |   |
|          |   |   |
| -        |   |   |
| $\frown$ |   |   |
|          |   |   |
|          |   |   |
| $\frown$ |   |   |
|          |   |   |
|          |   |   |
| $\sim$   |   |   |
| ( )      |   |   |
|          |   |   |
| -        |   |   |
|          |   |   |
|          |   |   |
|          |   |   |
|          |   |   |

| 12. | Role of India's Management Education in Nation<br>Building  | /       |
|-----|---|---------|
|     | Shruti Bhuttani, Gaurav Bhardwaj,<br>Monisha Khanna   | 129-141 |
| 13. | Management Lessons from Ramayana:<br>An Exploratory Study<br>Seema Girdhar  | 142-151 |
| 14. | Can India Assuredly Contribute towards Making<br>the Existing Modern Management Paradigms<br>more Justified by Practicing Indian Ethos?<br>Simmi Vashishtha, Akash Midha, Rakhi Ahuja | 152-159 |
| 15. | Harnessing Ancient Wisdom: Strengthening<br>R&D Capabilities for AtmaNirbhar Bharat<br>Dhun, H.K. Dangi   | 160-186 |
| 16. | A Sustainability Paradigm: Merging Norm<br>Activation Model and Indian ethos<br><i>Neena Sinha, Varnika Jain, Ritu Sehrawat</i>   | 187-195 |
| 17. | Virtual Reality Unveiling the Digital<br>Heritage of India<br><i>Neena Sinha, Ritu Sehrawat, Varnika Jain</i>   | 196-206 |
| 18. | Towards a Sustainable Future: Insights from<br>Ancient Indian wisdom<br><i>Ajay Kumar Singh, Kangan Jain</i>  | 207-216 |
|     | national district the country branch  |         |

พลละพบุณร รองพบสตรมการทำการระบบ ๆหรุก. 1. () สา.เหตุรมชร พบกับค.ก. สัตญญ

\$



### Role of India's Management Education in Nation Building

Shruti Bhuttani<sup>1</sup>, Gauray Bhardwaj<sup>2</sup>, Monisha Khanna<sup>3</sup> Assistant Professor, Jagannath International Management School, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi.

<sup>4</sup>Assistant Professor, Maharaja Surajmal Institute, JanakPuri, New Delhi. <sup>4</sup>Student of Management Studies, Jagannath International Management School, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi.

### Introduction

As said by APJ Abdul Kalam that in the end, education in the truest sense is the search for the truth. The pursuit of knowledge and enlightenment is an endless one. Indeed, Indian culture has a remarkably deep and rich body of knowledge that dates back thousands of years. Numerous intellectual and spiritual traditions have their roots on the Indian subcontinent, and as a result, the world has benefited from a great corpus of books and ideas that come from these traditions. Indian civilization has also made significant contributions in other fields of knowledge. Mathematics and astronomy flourished in ancient India, with notable contributions such as the concept of zero, decimal numerals, and the development of the decimal system. Indian astronomers made accurate observations of celestial bodies and formulated sophisticated models to understand their movements.

The concept of "knowledge of India" would encompass information about ancient India, its contributions to current India, its accomplishments and problems, and a comprehensive understanding of India's future ambitions in terms of education, health, the environment. As per the Nation Education Policy 2020, These elements are integrated in a scientific and precise manner in the school curriculum wherever pertinent. Tribal knowledge, as well as indigenous and conventional learning methods, is all included in Indian Knowledge Systems through hastronomy, architecture, medicine, mathematics, agriculture, philosophy, games, sports, yoga, literature, engineering, linguistics. Students in secondary school might choose to take an interesting course on Indian Knowledge Systems. In schools, competitions may be arranged to teach various themes and subjects using enjoyable native games. At the appropriate times during the academic year, video films about inspiring Indians from the past and present who have made Gateway International Journal of Innovative Research Volume 2, Issue 2, June, 2023, pp 25-35.

### Impact of Minimum Support Prices (MSP) on the Area under **Cultivation of Wheat in India** Journal Journal

\*Gaurav Bhardwaj

#### Abstract

The paper attempts to find out the association between area under cultivation of wheat in India and its Minimum Support Price (MSP) decided by the government of India. The main objective of MSP is incentivizing the farmers to provide a safety net at the time when market prices are falling. In the light of this topic, there arises a question does there exist any long run association ship between MSP of wheat and area under cultivation? To find the solution, Ihave used the time series data on MSP of wheat and area under cultivation of wheat data and used ADF test, Cointegration test and Vector Error Correction Model. The result shows that there exists cointegration between MSP and area under cultivation of wheat in India. Further, the results of VECM shows that a rise in minimum support price of wheat by 1% leads to 0.115% rise in the area under cultivation of wheat in India.

Keywords: Minimum Support Price (MSP), Area under cultivation, Wheat, India, Agriculture. cointegration, VECM

\*Assistant Professor, Department of Management (MBA), Maharaja Surajmal Institute, Delhi

Manisha Gupta (guptaamanisha@gmail.com) IGI Global Platform Downloaded: 9/15/2022 10:23:39 AM IP Address: 110.235.234.196

# Manta Grup la MBA Dept -

# Revolutionizing Business Practices Through Artificial Intelligence and Data-Rich Environments

Manisha Gupta Sharda University, India

Deergha Sharma *The NorthCap University, India* 

Himani Gupta Jagannath International Management School, India

A volume in the Advances in Business Information Systems and Analytics (ABISA) Book Series



### Table of Contents

| Foreword       | xv    |
|----------------|-------|
| Preface        |       |
| Acknowledgment | xviii |

#### Chapter 1

#### Chapter 2

| An Overview of the Application of Artificial Intelligence in Hospital |    |
|---|----|
| Management in India: Impact, Challenges, and Future Potential         | 21 |
| Madhu Agarwal Agnihotri, St. Xavier's College (Autonomous), Kolkata,  |    |
| India   |    |
| Arkajvoti Pandit, St. Xavier's College (Autonomous), Kolkata, India   |    |

#### **Chapter 3**

| 5 |
|---|
|   |
|   |
|   |
|   |
|   |
|   |
|   |
|   |
|   |
|   |

#### Chapter 4

#### Chapter 5

#### Chapter 6

Transformation and Acceptance of Learning Management Systems in HEI......93 Ashneet Kaur, Jagannath International Management School, India Seema Wadhawan, Jagannath International Management School, India Himani Gupta, Jagannath International Management School, India

#### **Chapter 7**

India

T. P. Singh, University of Petroleum and Energy Studies, India

#### **Chapter 8**

Neha Garg, Bharati Vidyapeeth Institute of Management and Research, India

Mamta Gupta, IP University, India

Neetu Jain, Bharati Vidyapeeth Institute of Management and Research,

India

Nounta MDec 2023.

#### Chapter 9

#### Chapter 10

#### **Chapter 8**

Neha Garg, Bharati Vidyapeeth Institute of Management and Research, India

Mamta Gupta, IP University, India Neetu Jain, Bharati Vidyapeeth Institute of Management and Research, India

Presently, banks are fronting with many challenges such as deteriorating loan asset quality leading to increasing provisioning requirements, dissatisfied customers, falling profitability, and weakening capital adequacy position. Innovative cuttingedge technologies has made enough space for new, non-traditional players to enter the financial industry, making the banking sector more competitive than ever before. Traditional banks are facing stiff competition from new financial players and foreign banks who are accelerating their business volumes with the help of rising digitisation and AI technology in today's digital era. The focus of the chapter is on understanding how banking is changing in India with the advent of AI applications. The practical use cases of AI in the banking industry shall become inevitable for the entire financial industry in the near future. At last, this chapter analyses various opportunities and threats while adopting AI applications.

#### Chapter 9

Artificial intelligence (AI) technology has impacted businesses and industries as well as audit companies. With the emergence of AI-enhanced systems, many tasks performed by auditors can now be completed more efficiently by these technologies. Such systems are used in different audit tasks, such as risk assessment, audit planning, fraud detection, audit inquiry, transaction testing, inventory count, and document testing. AI platforms designed for auditing provide time-saving, higher efficiency and accuracy, minimized risks and biases, and improved audit quality. This chapter provides examples of AI platforms and tools developed by Big 4 audit firms and discusses the benefits and risks of implementing AI technology in auditing regarding the extant literature.

#### Chapter 10

Manisha Gupta (guptaamanisha@gmail.com) GI Global Platform

140

 $\cap$ 

 $\frown$ 

 $\cap$ 

 $\frown$ 

 $\cap$ 

 $\frown$ 

# Chapter 8 Emerging Need of Artificial Intelligence Applications and their Use cases in the Banking Industry: Case Study of ICICI Bank

Neha Garg Bharati Vidyapeeth Institute of Management and Research, India

> Mamta Gupta https://orcid.org/0000-0002-9870-9100 *IP University, India*

#### Neetu Jain

Bharati Vidyapeeth Institute of Management and Research, India

#### ABSTRACT

Presently, banks are fronting with many challenges such as deteriorating loan asset quality leading to increasing provisioning requirements, dissatisfied customers, falling profitability, and weakening capital adequacy position. Innovative cuttingedge technologies has made enough space for new, non-traditional players to enter the financial industry, making the banking sector more competitive than ever before. Traditional banks are facing stiff competition from new financial players and foreign banks who are accelerating their business volumes with the help of rising digitisation and AI technology in today's digital era. The focus of the chapter is on understanding how banking is changing in India with the advent of AI applications. The practical use cases of AI in the banking industry shall become inevitable for the entire financial industry in the near future. At last, this chapter analyses various opportunities and threats while adopting AI applications.

DOI: 10.4018/978-1-6684-4950-9.ch008

lara

# Employees Grievances,

REDRESSAL & SETTLEMENT IN INDIAN INDUSTRY

Dr. Supriya Chhikara

# Employees Grievances, Redressal & Settlement in Indian Industry



India | UAE | Nigeria | Uzbekistan | Montenegro | Iraq | Egypt | Thailand | Uganda | Philippines | Indonesia www.empyrealpublishinghouse.com

## Employees Grievances, Redressal & Settlement in Indian Industry

By:

Dr. Supriya Chhikara Associate Professor Maharaja Surajmal Institute (Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University) C-4, JanakPuri, Delhi- 110058



1

# IAHARAJA SURAJMAL JAMLANA SURAJMAL



Attiliated to GGS Indraprastina University. C-4, Janakpuri, New Delhi - 110058 C-4, Janakpuri, New Delhi - 110058

# PLATFORMS" PLATFORMS" FUTURE THROUGH "FACING THE "FACING THE

2-922-2587-18-879 :Nasi



#### CHIEF EDITORS

Prof. (Dr) Rachita Rana Dr. Preeti Malik Dr. Sarita Rawat Dr. Sarita Rana

# MAHARAJA SURAJMAL INSTITUTE

Dr. Aanchall

NAAC Accredited "A" Grade, Assessed as 'A' Grade (Highest category) by JAC, GNCT, Delhi.

A+ by SFRC, Recognised U/S 2(f) of UGC, Approved by AICTE and Bar Council of India, Affiliated to GGSIPU.

# \*FACING THE FUTURE THROUGH HYBRID PLATFORMS,

#### **CHIEF PATRON**

SH.KAPTAN SINGH (President,Surajmal Memorial Education Society)

PATRONS SH.AJIT SINGH CHAUDHARY (Secretary, Surajmal Memorial Education Society)

SH.RAJPAL SOLANKI (Treasurer, Surajmal Memorial Education Society)

> DIRECTOR, MSI PROF (DR) RACHITA RANA

DEPUTY DIRECTOR, MSI PROF (DR) HARISH SINGH

> CHIEF EDITORS Prof (Dr) Rachita Rana Prof (Dr) Harish Singh Dr. Preeti Malik Dr. Anviti Rawat Dr. Sarita Rana Dr. Aanchal Tehlan



Facing the Future Through Hybrid Platforms

#### Disclaimer

All rights reserved. No part of this publication even formatting of text, may be reproduced in any form or by any means, electronic or mechanical, including photocopying, recording or by any information storage and retrieval system without prior written permission from the publishers.

Cover and inner text layout designed by Naveen Gupta & Vishal Singh, Composing and data- processing at All Clear Computer Centre.

#### Publishers:

All Clear Publications 03/C-7, Sector 8, Rohini, Delhi – 110 085 (India)

I-11-4708 3916 | M : 0-99995-68389, 0-99995-68387
: allclearpublications@gmail.com | ashish.bdp@gmail.com
SBN: 978-81-7852-226-5

# 7. Career Opportunities in Online mode of Education

7. Car 7. Car 7. Car 9. Car Anita Sharma, Associate C-4, Janakpuri, New Dellil, anitasharma@msijanakpuri.com

#### Abstract

Education is necessary in everyone's life. It is an essential element not only for professional Education is include and growth. Those who wish to learn new talents always do continue terming in order to remain upgraded in this competitive world. Sometimes due to pr engagements people cannot afford to join courses in offline mode. For these people online mo of education proves to be blessings. In the present scenario where everyone is engaged in the professional and personal life and rarely getting any extra time for doing any course offline searching and joining courses in the online mode because of which the demand for only courses are increasing at a rapid rate. Online mode of education provides various care appartunities and develops various job enriching skills as well. These skills which have ber developed through adopting online courses become very helpful in job enrichment and care growth. This research paper is secondary data based. The objectives for this paper are minimized about online courses, discuss about the benefits of online courses and to study about online cours Skills which are improved after online education.

#### Introduction

Education is necessary in everyone's life. It is an essential element not only for professional bu also for personal survival and growth. Those who wish to learn new talents always do continuou learning in and learning in order to remain upgraded in this competitive world. Sometimes due to prio engagements people cannot afford to join courses in offline mode. For these people online mode of education proves to be blessings because it is through these online courses they can achieve their targets of their targets of up gradation in life whether it may be for seeking a better job or getting promotion on the same job etc.

Martin Start

In the present scenario where everyone is engaged in their professional and personal life and online many extra the everyone is engaged in their professional and personal life and contine many extra the scince since rarely getting any extra time for doing any course offline is searching and joining courses in the coline because of the coline beca online mode because of which the demand for online courses are increasing at a rapid rate. Since well to per the online mode because of which the demand for online courses are increasing at a rapid rate. Well to get acquainted with the professionals as Only Well to get acquainted with the new techniques for their career development.

Online mode of education provides various career opportunities and develops various job enriching skills as well. There at the courses of through adopting online courses enriching skills as well. These skills which have been developed through adopting online courses
very helpful in job enrichment and enreer growth. This research paper is secondary data very helpith any paper are to understand about online courses, discuss about the The objectives for this paper are to understand about online courses, discuss about the The objectives and to study about the Skills which are improved after online non.

#### ctives of the Study

To understand about online courses

To discuss about the benefits of online courses

To study about the Skills which are improved after online education

#### fits of pursuing online courses:

Variety of Program and Courses: As per the increase in technology and advanced development in our economy, higher education today offers a variety of option for people. There are many program and courses which can help candidates to choose and pursue it through an online medium; it is the fastest communication platform to learn and apply over to your work profile.

Cost Savings: In terms of cost we can say that in comparison to offline courses most of the offline courses are either less expensive or stand at par to the offline courses. But in terms of cost savings it can be said that cost can be saved in terms of travelling expensesand many variable outputs. At the same point of time the students don't have to purchase books and other study materials as it is available online within the course fees. This saves the money of the student pursuing the online course.

Convenient Literature Environment: Taking online courses is more convenient for candidates, particularly those who are professionals who work in a company. You can read the study materials from any location in your home or business. There are no limitations in terms of time or anything else. You can access the site at any moment and

Flexibility: When it comes to studies, everyone wants flexibility so that he or she may plan accordingly. Similarly, when taking an online course, people can choose flexibility in their schedules so that they do not have to stay with things like working while also

Improve technical skills: At the end of the day, everyone needs to master new computer skills to it. skills so that they can traverse various learning management tools. Students learn growth skills as part of their online courses, which not only help them study more, but also help them grow as people.

Enhancement: Due to work engagements many people have to drop their studies early. Online mod Online mode of learning gives chance to the working people to enhance their knowledge

## I.C.T. PRACTICES IN TEACHING LEARNING



Editors Prof. Dhananjay Joshi Dr. Anjali Shokeen

(lapter

### Asynchronous Learning: A <sub>Way</sub> Forward

DR. VANITA ANAND

The application of ICT and ICT Tools in education in 21<sup>st</sup> century has opened new vistas for asynchronous learning like never before. With the majority of teachers and taught being skilled in use of technology, availability of online content, ease of access and no constraints of time and space; asynchronous learning offers invaluable possibilities to the learners at all levels.

According to Oxford Dictionary, asynchronous means not existing or happening at the same time. In the context of education, it refers to the ability of the learners to access content/information at their own pace without any barriers of time and place. Also referred to as Location Independent Learning, it provides students with necessary tools and access to continue learning without any need to meet physically i.e. no real time interaction is needed. The process of learning may continue in offline



#### MAHARAJA SURAJMAL INSTITUTE



NAAC Accredited "A" Grade, Assessed as 'A' Grade (Highest category) by JAC, GNCT, Delhi.

A+ by SFRC, Recognised U/S 2(f) of UGC, Approved by AICTE and Bar Council of India, Affiliated to GGSIPU.

### "Economic & Social Perspective of New Normal through

#### Hybrid work models"

29<sup>th</sup> - 30<sup>th</sup> July, 2022 (Friday & Saturday)

CHIEF PATRON SH. KAPTAN SINGH (President, Surajmal Memorial Education Society)

PATRONS SH. AJIT SINGH CHAUDHARY (Secretary, Surajmal Memorial Education Society)

SH. RAJ PAL SOLANKI (Treasurer, Surajmal Memorial Education Society)

> DIRECTOR, MSI PROF (DR) RACHITA RANA DEPUTY DIRECTOR, MSI PROF (DR) HARISH SINGH

#### CHIEF EDITORS

Prof (Dr) Rachita Rana Prof (Dr) Harish Singh Dr. Preeti Malik Dr. Anviti Rawat Dr. Sarita Rana Dr. Aanchal Tehlan

## Sustainable Domestic Tourism in India under New Normal

Dr. Anita Sharma, Associate Professor, Maharaja Surajmal Institute (GGSIPU), anitasharma@msijanakpuri.com

#### Abstract

pur to its exceptional natural resources, culture, and hospitality, India is one of the most popular tourist destinations for both domestic and foreign visitors, which creates employment chances for millions of job-seekers. The pandemic has jeopardised the sector's growth possibilities, but it has also led to a serious economic downturn from which the industry will need some time to recover. As people become more conscious of climate change and the negative effects of tourism, sustainability may become more important in travel decisions. This paper discusses the various ways for promoting the Sustainable Domestic Tourism in India under New Normal.

#### Introduction

- India is a beautiful country to explore and take in, and the nation's tourist industry aims to provide a balance of everyday conveniences and breathtaking views. It works to make the magnificent comfortable and the unusual available. The idea of tourism has evolved throughout time to encompass a variety of travel experiences, such as adventure, eco, and wildlife travel. India offers a variety of travel alternatives due to its size and diversity.
- Here are some statistics to give you an idea of how big the Indian tourist business is right now. In terms of its contribution to the Gross Domestic Product (GDP) and foreign exchange earnings, as well as the number of jobs it creates, the Indian tourism industry is among the major service sectors in the nation.
- The developing Indian middle class, with its quickly rising purchasing power and changing lifestyle, has been the primary factor behind the increase in domestic tourist traffic in India. The fact that there are now significantly more aircraft, trains, and roads connecting to most places in the country has also demonstrated how accessible popular
  - tourist destinations are. From 630,000 in 2006 to 1.03 million in 2010, India's Aircraft Traffic Movement (ATM) rose by 62 percent. The growth of domestic tourism is crucial to the nation's total tourist industry. From 462 million in 2006 to 740 million in 2010, domestic tourist visits

(DTVs) grew. Domestic tourist visits increased by 18.8%% in 2009 despite the nation's negative growth of 2.2 percent in foreign visitor arrivals (FTAs).

はは言いしています。

- Due to its exceptional natural resources, culture, and hospitality, India is one of the most popular tourist destinations for both domestic and foreign visitors, which creates employment chances for millions of jobseekers.
- According to estimates, tourism contributed directly 2.7% to the GDP and 6.7% to employment in the country in 2019-20. The comparable shares would increase to 5.2% and 15.3%, respectively, if indirect contribution were taken into account in these figures. The pandemic has jeopardised the sector's growth possibilities, but it has also led to a serious economic downturn from which the industry will need some time to recover. 3 8

#### Rationale of Study

- To study about the Domestic Tourism Practices in India
- To study the Impact of COVID-19 on the Indian tourism industry
- To discuss the resurgence strategy of the tourism industry

#### **Review of Literature**

In 2021, in the study conducted by Kezia H. Mkwizu, the concept of domestic tourism was rooted in physical sense of movements of individuals within their own destination or country while conducting tourism activities in the 'new normal', according to the report. However, in light of the 'new normal,' in which virtual worlds are altering the dynamics of how people experience tourism, the definition of domestic tourism should be revised to include the virtual world. Domestic tourism has been re-defined as "residents visiting sites physically or virtually within their own country" in the 'new normal.' The consequence for this article is that redefining domestic tourism to fit the 'new normal' will help Destination Marketing Organizations (DMOs) and the tourism industry envision physical as well as 

and the second second second second

98

## **CERTIFICATE** OF PUBLICATION

THIS IS TO CERTIFY

Dr.Sarita Rana

Has Published her book titled - " E Commerce " with All Clear Publication.

ISBN NO. - 978-8196147341

Year of Publication December, 2022

Ashish Garg Managing Director

## **CERTIFICATE** OF PUBLICATION

THIS IS TO CERTIFY

Dr.Sarita Rana

Has Published her book titled - " A Handbook on Business Communication " with All Clear Publication.

ISBN NO. - 978-8196147372

Year of Publication December, 2022

Ashish Garg Managing Director

## Creating Memorable Tourism Experiences **Destination Marketing**

Rathee | Rajain

This new volume provides a snapshot view of destination marketing, the art of using marketing to create memorable experiences for traveliers at specific destinations. The book begins with an introduction to destination marketing that discusses its origin, how it evolved into its present stars, important definitions, destination marketing environments, destination value chains, consumer behavior, along with information on segmentation, targeting, and positioning for destinations

adventure tourism, wellness and medical tourism, culinary tourism, special interest tourism, and tourism, agro-rural tourism, natural/scenic attractions, man-made attractions, spiritual/religious destination marketing. Promotional tools are dicussed as well as destination branding methods The authors cover the various tourism attractors, the most common of which include heritage stopover tourism. The destination marketing mix is also discussed, covering the seven Ps of along with various brand elements: destination names, URLs, symbols, characters, slogans, tourism, wildlife tourism, business tourism, festivals, art and culture tourism, sports and and jingles.

oureaus that help promote and market local attractions); performance measurement tools; the use segmenting, largeling, and positioning; the role of sustainability in destination marketing; the gap between theory and practice in destination marketing; and the future of destination marketing, of social media and digital marketing; tried-and-true strategies for destination marketing, such as The book also addresses destination marketing organizations (such as convention and visitor with a view to advancements in technology as well as health and safety issues.

## ABOUT THE AUTHORS

faculty development programs at prestigious institutes, such as the Indian Institutes of Management (IIM)-Bangalore. IIM-Calcutta, IIM-Kozhikode, Management Development Institute Rupa Rathee, PhD, is Associate Professor in the Department of Management Studies, DCRUST nternational journals. She has also published several book chapters and attended more than 30 Gurgaon, IITM-Gwaltor, atc. Dr. Rathee has also completed several consultancy projects and a UGC (University Grants Commission)-sponsored major research project. Murthal, Haryana, India. She has more than 19 years of teaching experience in marketing and human resources management. She has over 50 publications to her credit in national and

**Creating Memorable Tourism Experiences** 

MARKETING

**DESTINATION MARKETING** 

DESTINATION

completed her PhD at DCRUST. Murthal. India; her BTech from Kurukshelta University, and her MBA from DCRUST, Murthal. India. She has gualified UGC NET and worked as a project fellow on Pallavi Rajain, PhD, is Assistant Professor at Maharaja Surajmal Institute, New Delhi, India. She a major UGC-sponsored research project on women entrepreneurship. She has over 30 publications in national and international journals, including those of Emeraid and Sage publications, to her credit.



AAD APPLE ACADEMIC PRESS ww.sppleacademicpress.com



Rupa Rathee



Pallavi Rajain

AND

14-12-2023, 11:24



### Artificial Intelligence: How it is Changing the Marketing Scenario?

Effulgence Vol. 21, No. 1 January - June 2023 Rukmini Devi Institute of Advanced Studies E-mail : effulgence@rdias.ac.in, Website : www.rdias.ac.in http://effulgence.rdias.ac.in/user/default.aspx https://dx.doi.org/10.33601/effulgence.rdias/v21/i1/2023/57-70

Ms. Chanchal Phore<sup>1</sup> 🖂 Dr. Pallavi Rajain<sup>2</sup>

#### Abstract

Artificial Intelligence has existed for several years but its involvement in marketing is very recent. With the advent of the digital era, there have been major shifts in the way of working in different fields including marketing. The application of AI in marketing is a change that needs research and analysis to understand its importance. Therefore, this study was undertaken to analyse previous research to find the functional areas of AI in marketing. Further, the research provided uses of AI in marketing. Through a review of 50 recently published papers, some of common functional areas found included integrated digital marketing, content marketing, experiential marketing, marketing operations, market research, precision marketing and interactive marketing. The use of AI in marketing is still in its nascent stage but holds huge potential in the future.

*Keywords:* Artificial Intelligence, Marketing, Functional Areas, Uses *JEL Classification:* M31.

#### INTRODUCTION

According to the American Marketing Association (AMA, 2017), "Marketing is the activity, set of institutions, and processes for creating, communicating, delivering, and exchanging offerings that have value for customers, clients, partners, and society at large.

AI can be broadly defined as "intelligence exhibited by machines" (Siau, 2017).

2. Assistant Professor, Department of Management, Maharaja Surajmal Institute, Janakpuri, New Delhi, India, pallavirajain1988@gmail.com

<sup>1.</sup> Assistant Professor, Department of Management, Maharaja Surajmal Institute, Janakpuri, New Delhi, India, chanchalphore@msijanakpuri.com



Parichay Maharaja Surajmal Institute Journal of Applied Research

## **Digitaltalization At Workplace Post Covid-19**

Dr. Pallavi Rajain

Abstract: Fast-forward digitalization has begun thanks to COVID-19. The trend of working remotely has been growing for a while, but requiring employees to "work from home" quickly altered businesses in a way that normally takes years. It's referred to as "forced digitization." Today, a lot of professionals, particularly knowledge workers, work from home. A significant investment in remote planning lowers risk and gets the company ready for the future. By investing in digital technology like cloud-based software and automated procedures, small businesses can get ready to continue working remotely. Although many organisations still find it difficult to convert to 100% long-term work, those who have already made investments in digital transformation have found the transition to be much simpler. Interaction can be a little more difficult when working long hours, but it can be made easier with the correct tools and methods. Therefore, the present study was conducted to find which key factors led to digital transformation. Secondly, to find how digital transformation has changed the way of working. Even, if one might not be accustomed with video conferences in today's world, visual meetings with 20 people conversing are less effective. In addition to many other things, IT enabled video conferencing, online shopping, private delivery, telemedicine, e-learning, e-commerce, online marketing, and video streaming. Traditional operational procedures have seen a substantial change in processes. The application of contemporary information technology is one aspect of the broader spectrum of digital transformation.

Keywords: Digitalization, Digital transformation, Workplace, Covid-19, Work-from-home

#### 1. INTRODUCTION 1.1 DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION

Digital technology offers new ways of collaborating and bringing distributed teams closer. Overall, they are found to increase the efficiency of the organization. Encouraged by these expectations, experts have learned the basics of mobility, collaboration, compliance and digital technology technostress in the workplace. In this research the author identifies the way to digital workplaces with the transformation of digital technologies. However, moving to a digital workplace also comes with expectations and cultural change.

Schwarzmüller (2018) found that in the digital age, organizations face leadership and cultural challenges. As a recent component, organizations want to transform their culture into a culture that promotes digital innovation. They incorporate digital technologies to provide employees with a variety of collaborative action skills. As the aspect of the study that finds different ways digital workplace construction are found to be the way of determining the digital transformation to different locations. Dery (2017) found that traditional companies are changing their work environment to support their digital business strategies. Colbert emphasizes the importance of a digital workplace and digital workforce for the future of organizations and Köffer (2015) recommends that organizations play a role in transforming their work environment. These studies report the findings of organizations that are incorporating digital technology with the workplaces to get digitalized more. In fact, they have to make a strong technical guide for this to setup a good level of digital workplace.

In recognizing importance of workplace transformation in the aspect of the digital transformation, people do not have strong explanations for how organizations are initiating changes in workplace practices that make it easier for them to achieve their digital transformation goals. In addition, research has been done to find out the different digital technologies which help to develop a digital workplace. This technological imperative to define Digital Workplace Transformation seems to overshadow the institutionalization that goes hand in hand with Digital Workplace Transformation, where organizations must also abandon established workplace practices.

The manufacturing industry is increasing the digital aspects to make use of the proper resources for building the different information models with them, stock handling, holograms, scans, software handling, data interpretation for the long term goal achievement of the organisation. find the solutions for the residents of the nearby locality of that area with different facilities for them.

In Construction, for example, Old 2D Paper Designs are used in the past scenarios of the construction Based Design (Digitisation). These are also aspects which are allowing Project Purchase by Sharing Cad Projects of Different Businesses.

<sup>1</sup> Assistant Professor, Department of Management, Maharaja Surajmal Institute, Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University, New Dell

Second Edition

. - ×



## SALES AND DISTRIBUTION MANAGEMENT

Dr. Rajeshwari Malik 📗 Dr. Parul Deshwal



#### Sales and Distribution Management © Dr. Rajeshwari Malik & Dr. Parul Deshwal

Neither Publisher nor its authors shall be responsible for any errors, omissions or damage arising out of this information. All rights are reserved. No part of this book may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means or stored in database or retrieval system, without the prior written permission of the publisher.

ISBN: 978-93-87684-87-4

First Edition: 2019-20 Second Edition: 2022-23

#### Published by:

JSR PUBLISHING HOUSE LLP Corporate Office: WZ-61/8A, Vashisth Park Pankha Road, New Delhi-110 046 Ph.: 011-47581317, +91-9821497910 E-mail: sales@jsrfg.in | Website: http://www.jsrpublishing.in

Also at:

Sujata Auditorium, Russian Complex, P.T.S. N.T.P.C., Kahalgaon, Bhagalpur-813214

Typeset by: Mohd. Anwar Alam Printed in: New Delhi

Scanned with Call

#### SALES AND DISTRIBUTION MANAGEMENT

Bachelor of Business Administration (BBA), and Bachelor Commerce (Hons.) B.Com(H) are the most prestigious courses run by Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University, and other universities around indise Sales and Distribution Management is a compulsory subject in the final year i.e. either fifth or sixthermatice of these courses. Sales and Distribution Management is the single most important skill required for the success of any organization. This book covers the subject in a student friendly, point –based manner, specially designed for the undergraduate students. It presents the theories; concepts and cases in simplified way. The questions at the end of each chapter can help the students to judge their performance. Also the previous year's question papers are attached for practice and reference. This book is the second in the series of books on Sales Management; and is revised to incorporate the Distribution Management along with Sales. We wish all the final year students of BBA and B.Com (H), happy reading, learning and also best wishes for a bright future. The authors would appreciate any feedback on the book on rajmalik2007@gmail.com.

Dr. Rajeshwari Malik is an Associate Professor at Maharaja Surajmal Institute, an affiliate of Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University, Delhi. She has a brilliant academic career. She obtained her Master degree in Business Administration from USMS, Kurukshetra University, Haryana. She did her Ph.D. from Faculty of Management Studies, Delhi University in the area of Management. She has 4 years of corporate experience in Advertising and media management and 15 years of teaching experience. She is actively involved in research and had published more than fifty research papers. A regular participant in various national and international conferences. She is also actively involved in case-writing and qualitative research. Her areas of specialization include Marketing Management, Sales & Customer Relationship Management, Marketing Research, and Consumer Behaviour. She can be reached at rajmalik2007@gmail.com.

Dr. Parul Deshwal is an Associate Professor in Department of Business Administration in Maharaja Surajmal Institute, an affiliate of Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University, Delhi. She has a brilliant academic career. She obtained her Masters degree in Business Administration from Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University, M.Phil (Management) degree from Vinayaka Mission University, Salem. She did her Ph.D in 2012 from Chaudhary Charan Singh University, Meerut in the area of Marketing. She has 13 Years of rich experience in teaching. She published a large number of Research Papers in reputed National and International Journals. She has also presented Research Papers in many International and National Conferences. Her area of Specialization includes Marketing Management, Sales and Distribution Management, Customer Relationship Management, Marketing Research, International Business Management and Entrepreneurship Development. She can be reached at deshwal.parul@gmail.com.



#### INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF CREATIVE RESEARCH THOUGHTS (IJCRT)

An International Open Access, Peer-reviewed, Refereed Journal

#### **"ADDICTION OR INNOVATION IN ENTERTAINMENT: CONSUMPTION OF OTT PLATFORMS AMONG INDIANS"**

#### Authors' Name and Address:

Dr. Parul Deshwal Associate Professor Maharaja Surajmal Institute C-4, Janakpuri, New Delhi-110058

ABSTRACT: Digitalization has drastically changed the use of work & content we consume. With the rapid improvements in technology and increasing levels of Internet penetration across India, the way people consume media is changing. The emergence of Over-the-Top media services has started to change media space significantly. OTT Platforms give us the freedom to watch movies and TV series, at our own convenience. While majority of the population of the county use Television, we can see a major shift towards OTT Platforms like Netflix, Amazon Prime, Disney + Hotstar, Sony Liv, Voot, MX Player and Zee5. Some of these services may charge a premium cost when compared with Television, they offer various benefits which make them an attractive option for entertainment. To Conduct Survey, the Sample population has been Choose by convenience Sampling. Primary and secondary data both has been used; the primary data has been collected through structured questionnaire with responses of 100 respondents from Students, working professionals & business class people from various age group. Data has been tabulated & analyzed to understand the perception of individuals towards OTT Platforms. The study revealed the satisfaction level of customers & analyzed that OTT Platforms like - Amazon, Netflix, Hotstar, Voot & Sonyliv etc. are now a day's become most popular and addictive not only among youths but also in homemakers, working man, businessmen & kids. Content of these platforms vigorously appeal to the people, which also creates demand & growing popularity.

Keywords: OTT Platforms, Television, Consumer Satisfaction, Content streaming, Internet penetration, Advertisements. Television

#### INTRODUCTION

The introduction of OTT platforms has made a wide variety of programs in various generations, languages, and production styles freely available for the whole world to view. In India, BigFix was the first OTT Platform which was launched by Reliance Entertainment in 2008. The market keeps evolving with the entry of new players and in the year 2016, big revolution took place into the entertainment consumption space with the entry of new media services that are Over-the-top platform with Netflix, Amazon Prime, Disney+ hotstar, Alt Balaji, Zee5, Voot and many more OTT platforms for regional cinemas. Over the last few years, entertainment has become more personalized and conveniently portable with the help of data. It has been increasingly used since the pandemic which started at the beginning of 2020. When we compare the Indian users with the other countries' users, we concluded that India has the second-largest OTT users after United States of America & it is estimated that it will reach the value of 142 billion by the end of 2024. According to the FICCI (Federation of Indian chamber of commerce & industry) report, in 2022, users using OTT platforms are 35-40 billion. This data shows that all OTT platforms like – Youtube, Amazon Prime, Netflix,

IJCRT2311543 International Journal of Creative Research Thoughts (IJCRT) www.ijcrt.org | e620

P=14/12/23



#### First edition published in 2023 by

#### BOOKMAN

B-41, Sawan Park Ashok Vihar, Phase - 3 Delhi - 110052 (M) 98689-32473, 85100-09600 E-mail: bookmandelhi@gmail.com

Branch office: BOOKMAN 60/46, Rajat Path, Mansarover, Jaipur (Rajsthan), Pincode: 302020 (M) 099996-66499 E-mail: bookmanjaipur@gmail.com

Branch office: BOOKMAN 6337N PULKASKI Chicago 60646 (USA) +1773-764-6567, +1847-431-1590 E-mail: bookmanusa@gmail.com

#### COPYRIGHT NOTICE

All rights are reserved by the Author. No part of this book can be reproduced in any form without the prior permission of Author.

C Author

Burnout of Teachers Working in Secondary/Senior Secondary Schools by: Dr. Poonam Beniwal

ISBN: 978-93-5510-458-8

Laser Type Setting AK

Cover Design Sanjib Bhattacharya

Printed in india at Twentyfirst Century Printing Press, Patiala

#### Preface

Burnout is a state of emotional, physical and mental exhaustion caused by excessive and prolonged stress. It occurs when you feel overwhelmed, emotionally drained and unable to meet constant demands.

Most studies of burnout have focused largely on the investigation of background variables like marital status, age, year of teaching and gender as predictors of burnout. in fact, studies involving dimensions such as focus of control, extra version, neuroficism and emotional intelligence as antecedents are fewer in number.

This book aims at exploring factors that are suspected to influence the extent of burnout among teachers at secondary and senior secondary levels. Principals factors selected for investigation include focus of control, extraversion neuroficism and emotional intelligence.

-Dr. Poonam Beniwal

## Teachers Schools econdary/Senior Burnout of econdary 2 • Vorkin

Ŷ.

8

ſ.

\*

DR. POONAM BENIW

# About the Author



of Department in Maharaja Surajmal Institute. She and Dr. Poonam Beniwal is currently working as Head has more than 20 years of experience in academics, research, evaluation, supervision, planning and administration with University of Delhi, GGSIPU SIEMAT, IGNOU, NCERT, SCERT's, NIOS,

for 3 years from 2008 to 2010. She has done research project at Maharaja Surajmal Institute funded by SIEMAT UP government in and DEP-SSA etc. She has served as IGNOU B.Ed. program inchage 2014. Recognizing her talent and contribution Maharaja Surajmal Institute Awarded her Best faculty award in 2016. She has been involved in various NUERT projects. She has also been member SCERT Gurugram etc. She has been supervising dissertation work She has conducted workshops a figure, Shamli, Wayanad, Imphal various curriculuge Facedopment teams at IGNOU. at post-graduation level. of

the responsibility of training teachers through teleconferencing at IGNOU. She has published and presented many research papers at Recognizing her talent and contribution she had been assigned National and International level. She has been invited as visiting faculty at various colleges.



Price : ₹315



Available at: www.bookmandelhi.com